

TeamViewer Remote Management User Guide

TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management TeamViewer Endpoint Protection TeamViewer Backup

December 2019

16

000

000

000

000

Table of Contents

1. General	4
1.1 About the User Guide	4
1.2 About TeamViewer Remote Management	4
2. Requirements	6
2.1 Licensing	6
2.2 License Activation	7
2.3 System Requirements	8
2.3.1 TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management	8
2.3.2 TeamViewer Endpoint Protection	9
2.3.3 TeamViewer Backup	9
3. Get Started	10
3.1 Activation	
3.1.1 TeamViewer Full Version Activation	10
3.1.2 Management Console Activation	14
3.2 Policies	16
3.2.1 Default Policy and Policy Options	17
3.2.2 Assign a Policy	
4. Monitoring & Asset Management	19
4.1 Monitoring & Asset Management Activation	20
4.2 Monitoring Checks	20
4.3 Monitoring Policy	
4.4 Remote Task Manager	
4.5 Alarms and Notifications	29
4.5.1 Alarms	29
4.5.2 Notifications	
4.6 Monitoring Device View	
4.7 Monitoring Alarms View	
4.7.1 Monitoring Filtering	
4.7.2 Monitoring Export	
4.8 Network Monitoring	34
4.8.1 Network Monitoring Activation	35
4.8.2 Network Monitoring Settings	
4.8.3 Network Monitoring Checks	

	4.8.4 Network Monitoring Policy	37
	4.8.5 Network Monitoring Views	38
	4.9 Asset Management	39
	4.9.1 Device View	40
	4.9.2 Asset View	42
	4.9.2 Patch View	44
	4.9.3 Patch Management Policy	45
5.	Endpoint Protection	48
	5.1 Endpoint Protection Activation	48
	5.2 Endpoint Protection Policies	48
	5.2.1 Endpoint Protection Settings	49
	5.2.2 Exclusions	50
	5.2.3 Notifications	50
	5.3 Endpoint Protection Dashboard	51
	5.3.1 Manage Endpoints	51
	5.3.2 Manage Policies	52
	5.3.3 Manual Scans	52
	5.3.4 Status of the Device	52
	5.3.5 Quarantine	53
	5.3.6 Active Ransomware Protection	53
	5.3.7 Device View	53
	5.3.8 Threat View	55
6.	Backup	58
	6.1 Backup Activation	58
	6.2 Policies	58
	6.2.1 Policy Name	59
	6.2.2 Add a Backup Policy	59
	6.2.3 File Selection	59
	6.2.4 Backup Settings	60
	6.2.5 Schedule Backup	61
	6.2.6 Bandwidth Throttling	61
	6.2.7 Exclusion	61
	6.2.8 Notifications	62
	6.3 Retention Period	62
	6.4 Manage Backup	63
	6.4.1 Backup Status	63

TeamViewer Remote Management User Guide | 2

6.4.2 Status Description	64
6.4.3 Daily Storage Usage Per Device	65
6.4.4 Delete Files from Backup	65
6.5 Restore Backed Up Files	66
6.5.1 Download for Web Restore	66
6.5.2 Restore to the Original Device	
6.5.3 Restore to Another Device	67
6.5.4 Restore from Previous Backup	67
6.6 File Selection for Restore	67
6.7 Backup Device View	
6.7.1 Filtering	70
6.7.2 Storage Used Overview	70
7. Support	71

1. General

1.1 About the User Guide

This user guide describes how to work with the Remote Management tool from TeamViewer. Unless stated otherwise, the functionalities described always refer to the TeamViewer full version for Microsoft Windows. Mac OS, iPhone, and iPad are trademarks of Apple Inc. Linux[®] is a registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the US and other countries. Android is a trademark of Google Inc. Windows and Microsoft are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the US and other countries. For simplification purposes, this manual refers to the operating systems Microsoft[®] Windows[®] XP, Microsoft[®] Windows[®] Vista, Microsoft[®] Windows[®] 7, Microsoft[®] Windows[®] 8 and Microsoft[®] Windows[®] 10 simply as "Windows." For a list of all supported operating systems, visit our <u>website</u> or our <u>Community</u> page to learn more.

1.2 About TeamViewer Remote Management

TeamViewer Remote Management is a professional and efficient IT management platform integrated into a secure remote desktop access tool, completely tailored to your company's needs. The platform is designed to protect and remotely monitor devices, to keep track of IT assets, and/or to store the data in a secure cloud backup. In order to achieve these goals, TeamViewer Remote Management offers the following services, available on the TeamViewer Management Console and on the TeamViewer client:

TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management TeamViewer Endpoint Protection TeamViewer Backup

With TeamViewer Remote Management, you will maintain a clear overview of all the important information and functions of your system and IT infrastructure.

- 1. With **TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management**, you can proactively monitor your devices, and set up individual checks to receive notifications on, for example, disk health, antivirus software, online status, RAM use, and running processes on a computer. The integrated Asset Management feature also lets you track your deployed assets and create IT inventory reports for your network. Manage all your devices conveniently via the TeamViewer Management Console or your TeamViewer Client and receive direct e-mail alerts.
- 2. With **TeamViewer Endpoint Protection**, you can keep your computers clean and safe. Endpoint Protection safeguards your devices against threats such as viruses, Trojans, rootkits,

and spyware, 24/7 - no matter if on- or offline. Endpoint Protection scans your devices on a regular basis, discovers potential threats early, and protects your devices reliably. Discovered malware is terminated immediately and can later be completely deleted. With the TeamViewer Management Console, you can manage all threats and scans at a glance – anytime, anywhere.

3. With **TeamViewer Backup**, you can store your data in the cloud under the highest security standards, and backed up files can be remotely restored from anywhere, at any time. Protect your important files by backing up the complete file system, common file formats, or specific files and folders regularly. Restore files and thus avoid potential data loss. With the TeamViewer Management Console, you have access to each backup of any of your devices at any time.

2. Requirements

These are the requirements that must be met in order to use all the functions of TeamViewer Remote Management.

Note: You can also try TeamViewer Remote Management free for 14 days, with no license or obligation to subscribe.

2.1 Licensing

TeamViewer Remote Management is an add-on to the TeamViewer remote control product, but it is not included in the TeamViewer license model. This means that:

- 1. Remote Management is not part of the TeamViewer Corporate, Premium, or Business license.
- 2. Remote Management can be used even without a TeamViewer Corporate, Premium, or Business license.
- 3. You'll need a TeamViewer Remote Management license in order to use all the functions of Remote Management.

TeamViewer Remote Management services are available as a monthly or an annual subscription. Under the Remote Management license model, you purchase a so-called "endpoint" for each computer you want to use Remote Management on. The Backup license counts the storage volume.

Note: You will need separate endpoints for the TeamViewer Remote Management services: Monitoring & Asset Management and Endpoint Protection. The different endpoints can be used independently of one another.

For example:

- 1. If you want to protect five (5) computers with TeamViewer Endpoint Protection, you'll need a TeamViewer Endpoint Protection license with 5 endpoints.
- If you want to monitor ten (10) computers with TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management, you will need a TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management license with 10 endpoints.
- 3. If you want to backup twenty (20) computers with TeamViewer Backup, you will need a TeamViewer Backup license with the necessary storage volume. TeamViewer Backup can be installed on unlimited devices.

Note: The licensing for the Backup service is based on the consolidated storage volume used. Therefore, the service can be used on an unlimited number of endpoints.

For more information about the Remote Management license model, visit our TeamViewer Remote Management <u>shop</u>.

2.2 License Activation

You need a TeamViewer Remote Management license in order to use all the functions of the TeamViewer Remote Management services.

After you purchase a TeamViewer Remote Management license, you'll receive a confirmation e-mail. Click on the activation link in the e-mail in order to activate the license for your TeamViewer account.

Once you have activated the license, it will automatically be linked to your TeamViewer account and will be ready for immediate use.

TeamViewer Management Console			
IN HOME User management Design & Deploy Service queue	Endpoint Protection	e license was successfully added to your account.	
Scipti BLUD		Endpoint Protection - getting started ×	ENDPOINTS 1 interior 2 heed attention
Endpoint Protection Backup	My computers	Protect your devices within a few minutes. You can either activate Endpoint Protection on single devices or on multiple devices at once!	Guide scan - 07/03/2018 205 PM
CROUPS All My comparint Test Test23 Unnamed devices		Single device activation Single device activation Single device activate Endpoint Protection on single devices directly from the Computers & Contacts list, Just click on the name of the device and select "Activate", Bulk activation Activate Endpoint Protection on multiple devices at once.	
		a • Non-New Just Cirk "Marage devices" within the Remote Maragement section or from every groups tools menu.	
	What's new + Support + Appy + Copyright + Implifit Copyright © TramViewer Ombi+ 2019		G TramViewer Chat

Image: Remote Management license activation.

Note: If you set up your TeamViewer account under a company profile, the TeamViewer Remote Management license will be part of the company profile and all users with permission will be able to manage the Remote Management services.

Note: TeamViewer Remote Management license activations can only be undone in exceptional cases.

2.3 System Requirements

To configure and manage TeamViewer Remote Management services, you will need the TeamViewer Management Console.

The TeamViewer Management Console is browser-based and is therefore independent of the operating system.

To activate and to view alerts, you can use the TeamViewer full version with the following operating systems:

1. Windows

To view alerts only you can install the TeamViewer remote control application on:

- 1. Android
- 2. iOS

2.3.1 TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management

To use Monitoring, one of the following operating systems must be running on the devices (endpoints) you wish to monitor:

Windows

- 1. Windows 10 / 8.1 / 8 / 7 / Vista / XP SP3.
- 2. Windows Server 2012 R2 / 2012 / 2008 R2 / 2008 / 2003 R2 32 bit.
- 3. The antivirus software check is not available for server operating systems.
 - Windows Security Center (WSC) is not active on Windows Service OS.
- 4. TeamViewer 11 full version of Host (or newer) must be installed.

macOS

- 1. macOS Sierra, High Sierra, Mojave, or newer.
- 2. TeamViewer 14 full version of Host (v14.2.2558 and newer)
 - a. TeamViewer needs to start with the system startup

Linux

- 1. Debian 9 or newer
- 2. GRML, Kali Linux, Purism, Pure OS, Tails, Ubuntu and other .deb distributions.
- 3. TeamViewer 14 full version of Host (14.1.9025 and newer).
 - a. Account needs to be assigned before activation.

To use Asset Management (which includes Patch Management), one of the following operating systems must be running on the devices (endpoints) you wish to monitor:

- Works with the latest version of TeamViewer 14 (14.5.1691) and newer.
- Only compatible with these Windows Operating systems
 - o Windows 7 SP1/8.0/8.1/10
 - Windows Server 2008R2/2012/2019

2.3.2 TeamViewer Endpoint Protection

To use Endpoint Protection, one of the following operating systems must be running on the devices (endpoints) you wish to protect:

- 1. Windows 10 / 8.1 / 8 / 7.
- 2. Windows Server 2012 R2 / 2012 / 2008 R2.
- 3. TeamViewer 11 full version or Host (or newer) must be installed.

2.3.3 TeamViewer Backup

To use Backup, you should make sure that one of the following operating systems is running on the device(s) you wish to backup using TeamViewer Backup:

- 1. Windows 10 / 8.1 / 8 / 7 SP1 and later.
- 2. Windows Server 2012 R2 / 2012 / 2008 R2.
- 3. TeamViewer 11 full version or Host (or newer) must be installed.

3. Get Started

You can use the TeamViewer Management Console to configure all Remote Management services. To do this, open the TeamViewer Management Console at https://login.teamviewer.com and log in with your TeamViewer account. All other steps for configuring TeamViewer Remote Management are described below.

Note: Depending on user permissions, TeamViewer accounts set up under a company profile can also use the functions described below.

3.1 Activation

All computers that users want to use TeamViewer Remote Management on are called "endpoints." The TeamViewer Remote Management service must be activated and configured on each endpoint. The license can be activated using bulk activation or on each endpoint separately.

After activating **Monitoring & Asset Management** on the endpoints, the following steps are taken automatically:

- 1. The **Monitoring** service is downloaded and installed on the device.
- 2. The Asset Management service, which is also responsible for Patch Management is downloaded and installed on the device
- 3. The default **Monitoring & Asset Management** policy is assigned to the device.
- 4. Asset Management data is uploaded for the first time.
- 5. The information of missing patches is uploaded for the first time.

After activating **Endpoint Protection** on the endpoints, the following steps are taken automatically:

- 1. The Endpoint Protection service is downloaded and installed on the device.
- 2. The latest **Endpoint Protection** virus definitions are downloaded.
- 3. The **Default Endpoint Protection policy** is assigned to the device.
- 4. A Quick scan is started.

After activating **Backup** on the endpoints, the following steps are taken automatically:

- 1. The **Backup** service is downloaded and installed on the device.
- 2. You must define a default Backup policy with file paths to backup.

3.1.1 TeamViewer Full Version Activation

Single Activation

You can activate Remote Management services* for individual devices on your Computers & Contacts list. First, the device is assigned to your TeamViewer account and then the Remote Management service is configured.

*When **Monitoring & Asset Management** is activated directly from a device **Patch Management** will not be activated. This can only be activated from the TeamViewer Management Console.

To do this:

- 1) Click the device name in your Computers & Contacts list.
- 2) Select Activate for the respective service.



Image: Activation via TeamViewer full version.

If you haven't saved the personal password for the device in your Computers & Contacts list, enter it in the dialog box.



Image: Device account assignment.

If you have not set a personal password for the endpoint, you can assign the endpoint to your account via the settings in the TeamViewer full version.

To do so, you'll need to access the settings locally on the computer under:

Extras \rightarrow Options \rightarrow General \rightarrow Account assignment.

Remote Management Tab

Starting with TeamViewer 14 and up, we introduced a new tab in the TeamViewer client.

Remote Management Tab will display the status for all active services, and will contain quick links to the Management Console:

1. Activate an endpoint button



2. Open Settings





Image: Remote Management tab in the TeamViewer client.

3.1.2 Management Console Activation

TeamViewer Management Console can be accessed here: https://login.teamviewer.com

Single activation

You can activate Remote Management services for individual devices in your Groups list. In order to use this feature, you must have an active license.

- 1. Go to any group in the left pane, select the device, and click on the desired services icon on the right side.
- 2. Click activate.
- 3. Now, the device is assigned to your TeamViewer account, and then the respective Remote Management service is configured.

TeamViewer Management Console		Demo Account 💽 -
✿ HOME User management	Accounting	+ Add ▼ ◆ Tools ▼ Q
Design & Deploy NEW Service queue	Computers & Contacts Connection Reports Monitoring	Asset Management Endpoint Protection Backup
Scripts NEW	🗆 Name 🕯 Status 🗧 Po	olicy Services 🗧 🕘
X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview	John's Machine	← ⑦ ≏ Connect
Monitoring Asset Management	Susan's Machine	* 🔿 🗢
Backup		
E GROUPS		
Accounting Operations		
Unnamed devices		
	What's new • Support • Submit your ideas • Apps • Copyright • Imprint Copyright © TeamViewer GmbH 2018	TeamViewer Chat

Image: Single activation via TeamViewer MCO.

-h	\bigcirc	C
Monitoring & Asset Management	Endpoint Protection	Backup
Activate	Activate	Activate
Learn more	Learn more	Learn more

Image: Activation icons.

Bulk activation

Bulk activation helps you activate TeamViewer Remote Management services on multiple devices and assigns all of them to your TeamViewer account collectively. By using your personal passwords, all endpoints are automatically assigned to your account and the TeamViewer Remote Management service(s) will be activated for the endpoints in one step. In order to use this feature, you must have an active license.

- 1. Activate from Remote Management overview.
 - a. Click on the 'Overview' tab under Remote Management section on the left pane.
 - b. Click on the '+' button from the lower left corner of the service tile.
 - c. Select the devices from the list and click next.
 - d. Select the default policy that should be assigned for all devices.
 - e. Click activate.



Image: Bulk activation via TeamViewer MCO 1.

- 2. Activate from the service tab.
 - a. Click on the service tab you want to activate endpoints for.
 - b. Click on the '+' button on the upper left corner.
 - c. Select the devices from the list and click next.
 - d. Select the default policy that should be assigned for all devices.
 - e. Click activate.

✿ HOME User management	Monitoring		
Design & Deploy NEW			-M- ALARMS
Service queue			
Scripts NEW	+ 🖵 🗡		
🔆 REMOTE MANAGEMENT			Groups
Overview	Search	Q	All
Monitoring			
Asset Management	DEVICE		
Endpoint Protection Backup	> 📮 Win7 Device Beta		

Image: Bulk activation via TeamViewer MCO 2.

Monitor new endpoints ×		×	Monitor new endpoints ×	Γ	Monitor new endpoints ×	
Use the checkboxes below to activate Monitoring & Asset Management on your devices. Q		Q,]	Select monitoring policy Neare shares the Monitorian and/or uses used to estimate an the selected devices		Activation report	
Device 🕈 Group :			Monitoring policy John's Service Management		Device Activation status	
٥	John's Machine	Accounting		Manage monitoring policies	Manage monitoring policies	
0	Susan's Machine	Accounting				
0	Win7 Device Alpha	Operations				
8			0			
8			0		Т	
8			0			
8			0			
			0			
			•			Monitoring & Asset Management was activated on 1 out of 1 devices.
Device not listed?	Download and install TeamViewer		Next Cancel	Get end-points Rack		Cose

Image: Bulk activation via TeamViewer MCO 3.

3.2 Policies

Policies are defined as individual settings which are sent to the endpoints once applied.

They contain all necessary information on how the service will:

- 1. Remotely manage the device.
- 2. Alert the user if something is not working properly.
- 3. Deploy missing patches.
- 4. Setup thresholds and parameters.
- 5. Send e-mail notifications.

Monitoring policies: determine the criteria your devices will be set to for reporting when something is not running within the assigned thresholds or parameters.

Asset Management policies: determine the criteria based on which missing patches will be automatically deployed.

Endpoint Protection policies: determine when and to what extent your devices are scanned and protected against malware.

Backup policies: determine when and to what extent the files on your devices will be backed up.

3.2.1 Default Policy and Policy Options

For each service, a default policy is created when the first endpoint is activated.

- 1. The default policies will be applied to each activated endpoint if no other policy is specified when activating the endpoint.
- 2. The default policies can be changed at any time.
- 3. Newly created policies can be assigned as default policies.

	Name Defau	ult monitoring policy		
Checks	Settings	Email notification $\frac{a}{v}$	OS $^+_{ op}$	
Firewall			4	
Disk space	C:, 10%			
Windows Update			-	
CPU usage	2%			
Disk Health				
Memory Usage	500 MB		-	
Online State			4	
Please select a chec		Add		

Image: Monitoring default policy.

Find all policies under:

Remote Management \rightarrow Service name tab \rightarrow Wrench icon \rightarrow Manage policies

In the Policies window you can:

- 1. Create a Policy.
- 2. Edit a policy.
- 3. Duplicate a policy.

Manage monitoring policies		×
Name $\stackrel{+}{_{_{_{_{}}}}}$		
Default monitoring policy	* •	
John's Service Management	Edit	P.
Alexandra	Set to defau	olicy ult
Batman's monitoring services		
Policy with almost every check		
Smart screens offline		
Alfonsos Policy		
Toms Policy		
Noel's Ploicy		
Online Status		
vdd Monitoring policy	Close	

Image: Manage Monitoring policies.

3.2.2 Assign a Policy

Single policy assignment

You can assign a policy to each device by going to the desired service Tab and selecting the policy column on the right side of the Device view. Click the check mark to save.

TeamViewer Management Console					Demo Account 😥 - 🔲
HOME User management Design & Deploy Inster Service queue Scripts Trave	Monitoring DEVICES	₩- ALARMS			¢.
X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview Monitoring	Search Q,	Groups All 🔻	Alarm type All		ENDPOINTS 6
Asset Management	DEVICE		GROUP	ALARMS	POLICY
Backup	> 📮 Win7 Device Beta		Operations	2 (1)	Default monitoring policy 💌 🛩 🗵
III GROUPS	> Server		My computers		None Inherit from group
Ali	> 📮 Win81 Device Alpha		Operations	m	APAC test policy
Accounting	> 📮 Win81 Device Beta		Operations		Alexandra Alfoneos Bolico
Operations	> 📮 John's Machine		Accounting		Batman's monitoring services
teamviewer10213.service	> 📮 Win10 Device Delta		Operations		Default monitoring policy
Unnamed devices					John's Denices John's Service Management
	What's new • Support • Submit your ide Copyright © TeamViewer GmbH 2018	as • Apps • Copyright • Imprint			TeamViewer Chat

Image: Single policy assignment.

Group policy assignment

If you would like to have a policy for an entire group of computers, select 'Inherit from group' located in the Policy row for all computers in a group (you can also filter by individual groups). Click the check mark to save.

- 1. Go to the left pane of the desired group.
- 2. Hover over the group.
- 3. Click on the pen icon, and then click 'edit.'
- 4. Select the policy for the desired service and click save.

	Edit group				×
GROUPS Q IF All Cccounting	General Shares	Name Charge rate Custom QuickSupport TeamViewer policy Monitoring policy Endpoint Protection policy Backup policy	Accounting Default (Chargerate1) Automatic V Automatic V Default monitoring policy V APAC test policy Batman's monitoring services Default monitoring policy John's Devices John's Devices John's Service Management Noel's Ploicy Online Stature		
		Delete		Save	Close

Image: Group policy assignment.

4. Monitoring & Asset Management

To monitor your devices and manage your IT assets, use the service **TeamViewer Monitoring &** Asset Management.

Monitoring policies will define the proactive behaviors of individual checks assigned to devices.

For license activation, please see 2.2 License Activation.

For system requirements, please see 2.3 System Requirements.

For **configuring policies** and assigning them to a device, please see 3.2 Policies.

When all defined conditions for a check are met, an alert is triggered and displayed as an alarm message in the TeamViewer Management Console and in the TeamViewer full version. An e-mail notification will also be sent if configured in the policy. An alert message indicates that a problem has occurred on one of the monitored devices.

4.1 Monitoring & Asset Management Activation

For activation of endpoints please see: 3.1 Activation.

4.2 Monitoring Checks

Monitoring checks are categorized in 3 Categories which will help you determine how critical the situation is on a device.

Windows Checks

Vin7 Device Beta	Operations	2 (1)		Policy with almost every check
HEALTH & SECURITY I O Online state Online I⊞ Windows Update Enabled I O Antivirus Active	SOFTWARE OPERATIONS I 년 Windows Service I 때 Process I 은 Event Log	; Services states as expected Processes states as expected One or more Security log entry found	HARDWARE	C Disk space is below 98% Healthy Available memory is below 4000 MB Usage less than 80%

Image: The three categories of monitoring checks.

1. Health and Security

- a. Online state
 - i. This is a proactive check which will alert the user when the device goes offline and comes back online.
 - ii. When the check is applied to a device, it will monitor if the system has internet connectivity. When the device goes offline for more than 1 minute an alert will be triggered.
 - After the device goes offline it will track of length of time in this state.
 Additionally, when the device comes back online a recovery notification will be generated and the state of the check will return to green.
 - iv. The check can be customized with a time delay of 5 or 10 minutes. When selecting a time delay, the online state will be reported only after the device is offline for more than the time delay value selected.
- b. Windows Update
 - i. This check will alert the user if the Windows Update is turned off.
 - ii. Users will see if there are available updates that can be installed on the device.
 - iii. A variation of both 'Windows Update is off' or 'Updates are available' can be selected. An alert will be triggered if one of the variables is met.
- c. Antivirus
 - i. This check will be triggered if the installed security solution, which is registered in Windows Security, is off or if the malware definition updates failed to be updated for more than 2 days.

- d. Firewall
 - i. A check that will be generated if the Windows firewall or a 3rd party firewall is turned off.
- e. Network Adapter Traffic
 - i. This check will alert users when there are issues related to network traffic, such as interruption or high usage, on the network adapter. With this check, the user can monitor both incoming and outgoing traffic.
 - 1. Type of traffic: incoming or outgoing.
 - 2. Minimum value of traffic: when there is less traffic, the user will get an alert. There is the option to choose between two metrics KB/s or MB/s.
 - 3. Maximum value of traffic: when there is more traffic, users will get an alert. There is the option to choose between two metrics – KB/s or MB/s.
 - ii. Multiple checks can be added in one policy.

2. Software Operations

- a. Windows Service
 - i. This check will monitor a defined Windows service, and it will trigger an alert if the set service is running or not running.
 - ii. In order to set up this check, the exact service name must be added in the check configuration menu.
 - iii. The exact service name can be found under: Windows services \rightarrow Service properties.

Anviewer 14 Properties (Local Compute) Anviewer 14 Properties (Local Compute) Anviewer 14 Properties (Local Compute) Anviewer 14 Description FeamViewer 14 Description FeamViewer 14 TeamViewer 14 TeamViewer Running Automatic CoK Cancel Apply Automatic CoK Cancel CoK	File	e Action View Help					ц ,
amViewer 14 Properties (Local Computer)		🔿 🔲 🖾 🔄 🛃 👘 🕨 💷	I b				
eneral Log On Recovery Dependencies Service name: Convicewar Display name: Team Viewer 14 Description: Team Viewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C'.Program Files (x86)/Team Viewer/Team Viewer_Service exe" Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Drom peecly the start parameters that apply when you start the service Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply Coling Content Conte	amViewer 14 Pr	operties (Local Computer)	X				
eneral Log On Becovery Dependencies Service name: TeamViewer 14 Description: TeamViewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C'.Program Files (x85)/Team Viewer/Team Viewer_Service exe" Start Storp Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service from here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply			Name	Description	Status	Startup Type	Log On As
Service name: TeamViewer 14 Description: TeamViewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C-VPogram Files (x85)\TeamViewer\TeamViewer_Service exe" Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service from here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply	ieneral Log On	Recovery Dependencies	States Last Mathutics L.	Manhor av-	Raming	Automatic	Local Spatia
Display name: TeamViewer 14 Description: TeamViewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C.\Program Files (x85)\Team Viewer\Team Viewer_Service exe" Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start: Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service irom here. Startup arameters: OK Cancel Apply	Sentice name:	Toppol/Gener	Content Longitudina	Condition	Accessing	Automatic 71	Local Local
Display name: Team Viewer 14 Description: Team Viewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C'.VProgram Files (x85)\Team Viewer\Team Viewer_Service.exe" Startup type: Automatic Start p type: Automatic Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service Tom here. Start parameters: DK Cancel Apply	service name.	leaniviewer	Colore Land Automatics	Manhor at.		Automatic D.,	Local Local-
Description: TeamViewer Remote Software Path to executable: "C'. Program Files (x86)\Team Viewer \Team Viewer_Service exe" Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service Tom here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply	Display name:	TeamViewer 14	State Scheduler	fratile sum.	Raming.	Automatic	Long Long.
Arth to executable: C:VProgram Files (x86)\Team Wewer\Team Wewer\Team Wewer_Service exe" Startup type: Automatic Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service on here. Start Stop OK Cancel	Description:	TeamViewer Remote Software	CONTRACTOR NAMES	Provide mu-	Assessing	Manual Trap.	Long Service
Path to executable: 'C:\Program Files (x85)\Team Viewer\Team Viewer_Service.exe'' Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service rom here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply			TeamViewer 14	TeamViewer	Running	Automatic	Local Syste
an IV be excludue. CX-Program Files (k85)/Team Viewer\Team Viewer_Service.exe" tartup type: Automatic	ath to avoautah		C. Talaghung	Provides Tal.,		Menual	Names of Lot
Startup type: Automatic Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume fou can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service ron here. Start parameters:	C:\Program Files	⊯c. s (x86)\TeamViewer\TeamViewer. Service exe‴	C. Parren	Previde up.	Raming	Automatic	Local System
Startup type: Automatic Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service Tom here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply			Concentration	Constitution.	Raming	Manual Trap.	Local Service
Service status: Running Statt Stop Pause Resume four can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service rom here. Start parameters: Start parameters:	startup type:	Automatic	 Reach Replaced and Newl. 	English True.	Running	Manual Prop-	Local System
Service status: Running Start Stop Pause Resume fou can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service rom here. Start parameters: Start parameters:			E later Inchestrator Service	Hanager H.,		Automatic D.,	Local System.
Service status: Running Stat Stop Pause rou can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service ron here. Start parameters: Start parameters: OK Cancel			Collection Plant	Allow (Pro.)		(Marrial)	Long Service
Statt Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service from here. Start parameters Start parameters: OK Cancel	Service status:	Running	Char Data Access, 178-48	Provide ap.		Warnati	Local System
Start Stop Pause Resume You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service room here. Start parameters: Start parameters: OK Cancel			Gitter Tata Strengt, 176-8	Handhards.		10 percent	Long System.
You can specify the start parameters that apply when you start the service rom here. Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply	Start	Stop Pause Resume	Citer Experience Viscalization	Provide mu-		Truther	Local Types.
Start parameters: OK Cancel Apply	You can specify t	the start parameters that apply when you start the service	Contraction of the segment	Date Marrieg.	Raming	Adverter 7.	Local Spins.
OK Cancel Apply	rom here.		Spine Pulls Service	The service -	Running	Automatic.	Local Spins.
OK Cancel Apply	tart parameters:		The remue lines	Provide mu.		Menual	Local System.
OK Cancel Apply	oran parameters.		States (States) in .	Internation	Raming	Automatic	Local Spins.
OK Cancel Apply			Stature Balloc Capp	through m.		(Marrial)	Long System.
		OK Canad And	Stringentic Audio Composite	Hold gate.		Warned	Local Service
		Cancel Appr	h			The second	

Image: Software operation check on local machine.

Services running on	Win7 Device	Beta.		×
Auto-update every 10 secor	nds. Refresh now	E.	Search	٩
Name 💂	PID +	Description $\frac{\mathbb{A}}{\nabla}$	Status ÷	
1000		Monard Scheen Station Cap Provide	Trapped	
Systemate	812	Superfects	Auroing	
Tabletinguttervice		Tablet PC Input Service	Inspect	
Taptive		Tolephory	Depped	
TeamViewer	1760	TeamViewer 14	Running	
Territerine		Renate Dealing Services	Import	
Theres	940	Transa	Autority	
THEOREM		Trend Ordering Server	Desparat	
Table	812	Datributed Unit Tacking Clerit	Automp	
				101-163 of 163 🔺
Switch to processes				Close

Image: Software operation check in the Management Console.

Note: Running services can be viewed by opening the Remote Task Manager.

b. Processes

- i. This check will monitor a defined Windows process, and it will trigger an alert if the process is running or not running.
- ii. In order to set up this check, the exact process name must be added in the check configuration menu.
- iii. The name of the process is case sensitive.

Processes running or	1 PM-4	1.				×
Auto-update every 10 secor	nds. <mark>Refre</mark>	sh now		Search		٩
Name	PID +	Status 🛓	Username 🖕	C [≜] RAM [↓]		
TeamViewer_Service.exe	4468	running	Administrators	00	22.872 K	
⊲ ⊲ 1 2 ► ►					1-100	of 101 🔺
Switch to services					С	ose

Image: Process check in the Management Console.

Note: Running processes on a device can be viewed by opening the Remote Task Manager.

c. Event Log

- i. This check will report event logs from the Windows Event Viewer after an entry is written in the configured logs folder.
- ii. Many applications and critical windows operations record logs making the event log checks a very powerful check to monitor key operations on a Windows device.
- iii. In order to set up this check, the queried category needs to be selected:
 - 1. Security
 - 2. Application
 - 3. System
- iv. After selecting the folder where the logs will be monitored, the source needs to be selected.
- v. After selecting the source, the event ID needs to be added. Multiple event ID's can be added separated by "," (comma).
- vi. After selecting the ID, one or more event log categories needs to be selected:
 - 1. Audit
 - 2. Information
 - 3. Error
- vii. When an event log is written and matches the predefined check settings, a notification is sent. A full description of the triggered event log will be outlined in the e-mail.

3. Hardware

- a. Disk Space
 - i. This check will monitor the free space on a system drive and will report when the free space is less than the defined value.
 - ii. Multiple disk space checks can be added to one policy with different drive letters.
 - iii. In order to set up the disk space check, first select the desired drive that needs to be monitored on the device, e.g. C:\ or G:\.
 - iv. After selecting the drive, select the needed variable:
 - 1. % percentage of free space left on drive.
 - 2. GB Gigabytes of free space left on drive.
 - 3. MB Megabytes of free space left on drive.
 - v. After selecting the variable, enter the minimum threshold value. Whenever the disk space falls below this value, an alert will be triggered.
- b. Disk Health
 - i. This check will report any S.M.A.R.T. errors recorded in the Windows Management Instrumentation module.
 - S.M.A.R.T. is a standardization of error reporting for storage device components. More details can be read here: <u>https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/S.M.A.R.T.</u>
 - iii. When an error is triggered, it will be reported, and then an alert will be sent.
 - iv. If configured, an e-mail notification will also be sent containing all necessary error reports including the recorded error.
 - v. If S.M.A.R.T. alerts for a device continue to be triggered, please investigate the reported errors on the manufacturers' web resources, or use the dedicated tools created by the hardware manufacturer.
- c. Memory Usage
 - i. This check will monitor the amount of free Random-Access Memory or RAM on the device.
- d. CPU Usage
 - i. This check will monitor the CPU usage on the device and an alert will be triggered if the usage is higher than the defined percentage in the check configuration menu.

macOS Checks

🗸 📮 MacBook-Air	My computers	6 3	Mac P	olicy
HEALTH & SECURITY 1 Online state Online 1 O System Update Update available	SOFTWARE OPERATIONS	Processes states as expected	HARDWARE	More than 99% Available memory is below 12000 MB CPU usage above 2%

Image: The three categories of monitoring checks.

1. Health and Security

- a. Online state
 - i. This is a proactive check which will alert the user when the device goes offline and comes back online.
 - ii. When the check is applied to a device, it will monitor if the system has internet connectivity. When the device goes offline for more than 1 minute an alert will be triggered.
 - iii. After the device goes offline it will track of length of time in this state.
 Additionally, when the device comes back online a recovery notification will be generated and the state of the check will return to green.
 - iv. The check can be customized with a time delay of 5 or 10 minutes. When selecting a time delay, the online state will be reported only after the device is offline for more than the time delay value selected.
- b. System Update
 - i. This check will alert the user if a System Update is available

2. Software Operations

- a. Processes
 - ii. This check will monitor a defined process, and it will trigger an alert if the process is running or not running.
 - iii. In order to set up this check, the process name listed in "Activity Monitor" must be added in the check configuration menu.

3. Hardware

- e. Disk Space
 - i. This check will monitor the free space on a system drive and will report when the free space is less than the defined value.
 - ii. Multiple disk space checks can be added to one policy with different drive letters.
 - iii. In order to set up the disk space check, first add the "volume path" that must be monitored (e.g. Macintosh HD)
 - iv. After selecting the drive, select the needed variable:
 - 1. % percentage of free space left on drive.
 - 2. GB Gigabytes of free space left on drive.
 - 3. MB Megabytes of free space left on drive.
 - v. After selecting the variable, enter the minimum threshold value. Whenever the disk space falls below this value, an alert will be triggered.
- f. Memory Usage
 - i. This check will monitor the amount of free Random-Access Memory or RAM on the device.

- g. CPU Usage
 - i. This check will monitor the CPU usage on the device and an alert will be triggered if the usage is higher than the defined percentage in the check configuration menu.

Linux Checks

🗸 📮 Linux Device	My computers	<u>۸</u> ۱	Linux	Policy
HEALTH & SECURITY	SOFTWARE OPERATION	S Processes states as expected	HARDWARE	More than 20% Available memory is below 12000 MB Usage less than 4%

Image: The three categories of monitoring checks.

1. Health and Security

- a. Online state
 - i. This is a proactive check which will alert the user when the device goes offline and comes back online.
 - ii. When the check is applied to a device, it will monitor if the system has internet connectivity. When the device goes offline for more than 1 minute an alert will be triggered.
 - iii. After the device goes offline it will track of length of time in this state.
 Additionally, when the device comes back online a recovery notification will be generated and the state of the check will return to green.
 - iv. The check can be customized with a time delay of 5 or 10 minutes. When selecting a time delay, the online state will be reported only after the device is offline for more than the time delay value selected.
- b. System Update
 - i. This check will alert the user if a System Update is available

2. Software Operations

- a. Processes
 - ii. This check will monitor a defined process, and it will trigger an alert if the process is running or not running.
 - iii. In order to set up this check, the process file name or the absolute path of a process (e.g. filename: bash or teamviewerd ; absolute path: /usr/bin/bash or /opt/teamviewer/tv_bin/teamviewerd) must be added in the check configuration menu.

•	•			Activity	Monitor (All	Processes)				
										⊗
Proce	ss Name		% CPU ~	CPU Time	Threads	Idle Wake Ups	PID	User		
	TeamViewer_Des	ktop	0.2	41.98	6	1	1 873	dennis.frei		
-	TeamViewer		0.0	9.29			2 869	dennis.frei		
	TeamViewer_Serv	/ice	0.0	8.79	12		0 70	root		
	teamviewer_moni	itoringd	0.0	23.07			0 62	root		
-										
		System:			CPU LOAD		Threads:	2'	164	
		User:					Processes:	4	450	
		Idle:	83.64	~						
			00.04	1 M						
					and the second					

Image: Activity monitor and service.

3. Hardware

- a. Disk Space
 - i. This check will monitor the free space on a system drive and will report when the free space is less than the defined value.
 - ii. Multiple disk space checks can be added to one policy with different drive letters.
 - iii. In order to set up the disk space check, first add the "mount point" that must be monitored (e.g. /home or /media/data)
 - iv. After selecting the drive, select the needed variable:
 - 1. % percentage of free space left on drive.
 - 2. GB Gigabytes of free space left on drive.
 - 3. MB Megabytes of free space left on drive.
 - v. After selecting the variable, enter the minimum threshold value. Whenever the disk space falls below this value, an alert will be triggered.

b. Memory Usage

- i. This check will monitor the amount of free Random-Access Memory or RAM on the device.
- c. CPU Usage
 - i. This check will monitor the CPU usage on the device and an alert will be triggered if the usage is higher than the defined percentage in the check configuration menu.

4.3 Monitoring Policy

The *default Monitoring & Asset Management policy* includes the following checks, described in 4.2 Monitoring Checks.

- 1. Is antivirus software installed and active?
- 2. Is more than 500 MB of RAM available? 🕮 🗯 🛆
- 3. Is CPU usage higher than 75%? 🗮 🛋 🛆
- 4. What is the health of the hard drive?
- 5. Is the available disk space less than 10%?
- 6. Is Windows Update active? 🛄 🗯
- 7. Is the Windows Firewall activated?

For more policy options please read: 3.2 Policies.

4.4 Remote Task Manager

The Remote Task Manager can be opened for every device that has Monitoring & Asset Management installed. (Windows)

The window will display a current list of processes or services on the remote device which can be terminated if necessary.

Note: This is a very important tool when users need to troubleshoot a remote computer *without* connecting to it remotely.

Processes running on	Win7 D	evice Beta.				×		Services running on W	in7 Devic	e Beta.		
Auto-update every 10 secor	ids. Refresh	now			Search	٩]	Auto-update every 10 second	s. Refresh now	t.	Search	
Name ‡	PID 🗘	Status 🗧	Username 🌷	СРИ	RAM 🗄			Name 🕇	PID 🗘	Description $\hat{\dot{\cdot}}$	Status ‡	
svchost.exe	1160	running	LOCAL SERVICE	c	10	21.976 K		AeLookupSvc		Application Experience	Stopped	
svchost.exe	1272	running	SYSTEM	c	0	18.456 K		ALG		Application Layer Gateway Service	Stopped	
wchost.exe	1308	running	LOCAL SERVICE	. 0	0	22.880 K		AppIDSvc		Application Identity	Stopped	
svchost.exe	2288	running	NETWORK SERVICE	c	10	12.200 K		Appinfo		Application Information	Stopped	
laskhost.exe	3224	running	Admin	C	0	27.436 K		AppMgmt		Application Management	Stopped	
leamViewer.exe	3552	running	Admin	0	0	112.592 K		aspnet_state		ASP.NET State Service	Stopped	
FeamViewer_Service.exe	1760	running	Administrators	c	0	52.784 K		AudioEndpointBuilder	852	Windows Audio Endpoint Builder	Running	
rustedInstaller.exe	304	running	SYSTEM	2	15	259.836 K		AudioSrv	804	Windows Audio	Running	
v_w32.exe	3936	running	Administrators	c	0	19.116 K		AxInstSV		ActiveX Installer (AxInstSV)	Stopped	
tv vhá ovo	3944	running	Administrators	r	in .	19 576 K		BDESVC		RitLocker Drive Encryption Service	Stonned	1-100 o
vitch to services						Close		Switch to processes				Clos

Image: Remote Task Manager.

4.5 Alarms and Notifications

4.5.1 Alarms

Alarms are generated when there is a risk of breaching a set threshold defined in the monitoring policy.

Alarms are displayed in the TeamViewer Management Console and TeamViewer application.

There are several alarm types:

- 1. Raised Alarm
 - a. When a check is at risk for breaking its configured threshold, an alarm will be created and reported in the management console.
 - b. The alarm can be identified by a red triangle.

÷	Alert Type 🗍	Alert description $\stackrel{\wedge}{\forall}$	Device 🚽	Start 🖕	End $\hat{\mp}$	Duration $\stackrel{\scriptscriptstyle \triangle}{_{\!$	Acknowledged by $\hat{\downarrow}$	Group 🛱
A	Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
•	Windows Update	Windows Update is not active	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
PS .	Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
P	Memory Usage	Available memory is below 16000 MB	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
~	Online State	Device is offline	Server	12/17/2018 3:	12/17/2018 3:	8m		My computers
1	Disk space	C Disk space is below 59%	Win10 Device	12/16/2018 4:	12/19/2018 6:	3d 13h 54m		Operations

Image: Raised alarm.

- 2. Acknowledged Alarm
 - a. A raised alarm can be acknowledged by the user. Once this is done, the alarm will become 'Acknowledged.'
 - b. Acknowledging the alarm does not mean that the problem is resolved. It only means that the supporter acknowledged that there is a problem, and will fix it later because issue is not critical enough to be fixed immediately.

0	¢	Alert Type 🖁	Alert description	Device 🗘	Start 🖡	End 🗘	Duration 🗘	Acknowledged by 🔆	Group 🕻
		Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
		Windows Update	Windows Update is not active	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
	P	Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
	P	Memory Usage	Available memory is below 16000 MB	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
	1	Online State	Device is offline	Server	12/17/2018 3:	12/17/2018 3:	8m		My computers
	~	Disk space	C Disk space is below 59%	Win10 Device	12/16/2018 4:	12/19/2018 6:	3d 13h 54m		Operations

Image: Acknowledged alarm.

3. Recovered/Cleared Alarm

- a. When a raised alarm returns to the defined threshold, the alarm will recover automatically.
- b. The majority of monitoring checks will attempt every minute to analyze if the thresholds are breached or recovered. If the checks have a configured time delay, they will check based on the time delay (e.g. online state check with a 10-minute delay configured).

÷	Alert Type $\frac{1}{2}$	Alert description $\hat{\overline{v}}$	Device $\hat{\downarrow}$	Start 🖡	End 🔆	Duration $\frac{1}{2}$	Acknowledged by $\hat{\overline{v}}$	Group $\hat{\overline{v}}$
•	Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
A	Windows Update	Windows Update is not active	Win8.1 Device	12/20/2018 4:				Operations
PS .	Disk space	C Disk space is below 98%	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
18	Memory Usage	Available memory is below 16000 MB	Server	12/20/2018 4:			Demo Account	My computers
1	Online State	Device is offline	Server	12/17/2018 3:	12/17/2018 3:	8m		My computers
1	Disk space	C Disk space is below 59%	Win10 Device	12/16/2018 4:	12/19/2018 6:	3d 13h 54m		Operations

Image: Recovered alarm.

4.5.2 Notifications

E-mail Notifications can be set up in the Monitoring policy. E-mail addresses accepted by the system are the ones which are recognized by the TeamViewer account or company profile:

- 1. For TeamViewer accounts, the e-mail address needs to be in the contact list as a contact.
- 2. For TeamViewer company profiles, the e-mail address needs to be a contact or a user in the company profile.

E-mail notifications are sent from: notification@teamviewer-rm.com

Note: if working with proxy or custom firewalls, a whitelist to the domain <u>*.teamviewer-rm.com</u> can be added.

E-mail notifications regarding raised or recovered alarms will contain the following information:

- 1. Name of the Device where the alert was raised.
- 2. TeamViewer ID.
- 3. Date and time when the alarm was raised.
- 4. Name of the check and the predefined threshold.
- 5. Alarm description:
 - a. Check specific information will be written.
 - b. This will be different for each check.
- 6. Possible actions:
 - a. Acknowledge alarm link.

- b. View Monitoring Report link.
- c. Connect to device link.

4.6 Monitoring Device View

The device view is designed to display metrics relevant to each device that has Monitoring & Asset Management installed.

In the device view for Monitoring, the user can see all relevant checks that are within their thresholds and all checks that failed.

Every failed check can be acknowledged and rechecked individually if the user decides that the raised alarm is not critical for the operation of that device.

TeamViewer Management Console								Demo Account Tree	8 · •
HOME User management Design & Deploy Service queue	Monitoring	AI- ALARMS							
Scripts	search of	Groups D, All ¥	Alarm type All	٠				ENDPOINTS 3 with alarms	
Endpoint Protection	DEVICE		GROUP		ALARMS		POLICY		
Backup	Win81 Device Beta		Operations		3		Policy with almost every ch	eck	
Ali Accomputers My computers Operations des teamviewer10213 service	HEALTH & SECURITY 1 © Online state IEI Windows Update 1 © Arthinas & Frenall 1 ♥ Network adapter traffs	Online Disabled Active c Outbound traffic less than 150 KB/s		SOFTWARE OPERATION	eS Services states as expected Processes states as expected One or more Security log entry found	HARDWARE	C Disk space is below 9 Healthy Available memory is be Usage less than 80%	8% low 4000 MB	
	> 🐺 Server		My computer	5	1		John's Service Managemen	t	
	> 📮 Win8.1 Device Alpha		Operations		0		John's Service Managemen	t	
	> 📮 John's Machine		Accounting				Inherit from group (John's Service Managemen	ni)	
	> 📮 Win10 Device Delta		Operations				John's Service Managemen	t (1)	
	What's new - Support - Apps - Copyr Copyright © TeamViewer GmbH 2011	light - Imprint					😁 Te	mViewer Chat	-

Image: Device view for Monitoring for Windows

TeamViewer Management Console				Demo Account 🐼 - 💵
HOME User management	Monitoring			
Design & Deploy Now Service queue Scripts New	DEVICES	() NETWORK		Ó
X REMOTE MANAGEMENT	Groups Strarch Q All	Alarm type Ali •		ENDPOINTS 3
Asset Management	DEVICE	GROUP	OS ALARMS	POLICY
Endpoint Protection Backup	> 📮 Johns Machine	Accounting	41 B	Imade policy
E GROUPS	🗸 📮 MacBook-Air	My computers	É 2	Mac Policy
All Accounting Demo RM (2) My computers Operations (6) teamviewer10213.service	HEALTH & SECURITY 1-0 Online Colline 1-0 System Update Update available	SOFTWARE OPERATE	DNS Processes states as expected	HARCHWARE I Dia Sasa More Man 1998 I Manoyo Uage Available memory ia below 22000 MB I C CHU Uroge Usage less than 7%
Unnamed devices	> 📮 Win7 Device Beta	Operations	## 2	Rheas policy
	> 📮 Linux Device	My computers	Δ 1	Linux Policy
	> 📮 Server	My computers	10 1	John's Service Management (3)
	> 💭 Win10 Device Delta	Operations	41 1	Batman's monitoring services
	> 📮 Win81 Device Beta	Operations	UL 1	Malkos Policy
	> 🔽 Win81 Device Alpha	Operations	11	
	What's new + Support + Apps + Copyright + Imprint Copyright © TeamViewer GmBH 2019			TearriViewer Chat

Image: Device view for Monitoring for macOS.

TeamViewer Management Console							Demo Ac	count 🛞 - 🖽
HOME User management Design & Deploy HTC Service queue Service 1974	Monitoring	-H- ALARMS	Hetwork					
X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview	Search Q	Groups	Alarm type	•			ENDPO 7 with a	
Asset Management	DEVICE		GROUP		OS	ALARMS	POLICY	9
Endpoint Protection Backup	🗧 💻 Johns Machine		Accounting		4	3	Emads policy	
E GROUPS	> 📮 MacBook-Air		My computers			2	Mac Pelloy	
All	> 📮 Win7 Device Beta		Operations		==	2	Rheas policy	
Accounting Demo RM C My computers Operations m tearnviewer10213 service Unnamed devices	🗸 📮 Linux Device		My computers		۵	1	Linux Policy	
	HEALTH & SECURITY 1 년 Online state On	line		SOFTWARE OPERATIO	NS Processes states	as expected	HAXDWARE 1 Juli spice More than 20% 1 mm Manney Usage Available memory is below 12000 A 1 C ChO Usage Usage Iss Shaw 4%	48
	> 📮 Server		My computers			1	John's Service Management (3)	
	> 🐺 Win10 Device Delta		Operations		-	1	Batman's monitoring services	
	> 📮 Win8.1 Device Beta		Operations		-	1	Mailor Policy	
	🔿 📮 Win&1 Device Alpha		Operations		10			
	What's new - Support - Apps - Copyrigh	t • Imprint						

Image: Device view for Monitoring for Linux.

4.7 Monitoring Alarms View

The alarms view is focused on incident response. All raised alarms where the check threshold has been breached can be filtered, organized, and exported.

TeamViewer Management Console		Demo Account
HOME User management Design & Deploy Service guese Scripts	Monitoring	٩
	Alert Type Device Status Date range View	
Overview	Select alert type Y Wink1 Device Beta (10343 * All Y 01/27/2019 🔠 02/01/2019 🗃 -	
Aster Management Endpoint Protection Beckup (III) GROUPS All Accounting My computers Operations & teamwineer:10:213.service	Alter survey Alter aver time Figure 4 Figure	
	Alert Type : Alert description : Device : Start : End : Duration : Acknewledged by :	Group
	A Network adapter traffic Outbound traffic less than 150 KB/s Win8.1 Device 12/20/2018 4	Cperations
	Disk space C Disk space is below 99% Win8.1 Device 12/20/2018 4 Demo Account	Operations
	Windows Update Windows Update is not active Win8.1 Device 12/20/2018 4 Demo Account	Operations
	✓ Memory Usage Available memory is below 4000 M8 Win8.1 Device 01/27/2019 9 02/02/2019 R 5d 17h 27m	Operations
	Memory Usage Available memory is below 4000 MB Win8.1 Device 01/27/2019 3 01/27/2019 3 1m	Operations
	Memory Usage Available reemory is below 4000 M8 Wink1 Device 01/26/2019 9 01/27/2019 2 16h 50m	Operations
	What new + Support - Apps + Copyright - Improt Copyright © TeamNower Circlet 2009	FeamViewer Chat

Image: Alarms view for Monitoring.

4.7.1 Monitoring Filtering

Filtering alarms will enable the user to get a comprehensive view based on need:

- 1. Filter by Alarm Type
- 2. Filter by Device
- 3. Filter by Alarm Status
- 4. Filter by Date Range

View settings can be used to check or uncheck the view structure of the reports:

- 1. Columns
 - a. Alert Type
 - b. Alert Description
 - c. Device
 - d. Start
 - e. End
 - f. Duration
 - g. Acknowledged by
 - h. Group
- 2. Group By
 - a. Alert Type
 - b. Device
 - c. Group by none
- 3. Other
 - a. Charts

4.7.2 Monitoring Export

After filtering monitoring alarms data, the export function can be used to export the Monitoring Alarms reports.



Image: Export feature in Monitoring.

Export to Print

This function will generate a web view that can be printed out or saved in any document format by using print plugins.

Export to CSV

This function will generate and download a CSV file that can be stored, managed, or modified as needed for auditability or other proposes.

4.8 Network Monitoring

To discover and monitor network devices within your local network use network monitoring by TeamViewer Monitoring.

With network monitoring, your discovered network devices will be sorted into one of the following categories:

- Computer For all windows computers detected during the discovery process
- Router & Switch For all routers and switches detected during discovery process
- Printer For all network printers which were detected during discovery process
- UPS For all universal power suppliers detected during discovery process
- NAS For all network attached storages detected during discovery process
- Other Device For all other devices which have an IP address and are available in your local network but do not fit into any other category

Network monitoring was released as a Laboratory version, so right now this feature can be used for free. In order to use network monitoring, you must have at least one license for TeamViewer

Monitoring, or you can test it during your trial period. When the TeamViewer Monitoring trial expires, network monitoring will also be deactivated in your account.

For TeamViewer Monitoring **license activation**, please see 2.2 License Activation.

For **system requirements**, please see 2.3 System Requirements.

4.8.1 Network Monitoring Activation

In order to activate network monitoring, TeamViewer Monitoring must be activated on the node* that will be discovering and monitoring your network devices. If you select a node that does not have TeamViewer Monitoring activated, the system will automatically install it on the node.

*Node: Is the device from which network monitoring will trigger a discovery, and will monitor your network devices. Each Node can discover its own local network.

Network monitoring can be activated in just a few clicks from the 'Network' tab in Remote Management \rightarrow Monitoring:

- 1. Click on "Choose device" in the "Network" tab.
- 2. Select the appropriate device from your device list. The device should be online. Currently only Windows devices are supported.
- 3. Select the needed settings and click the 'DISCOVER' button.
 - a. Full Discovery
 - b. Custom discovery
 - i. Enter the IP range
 - ii. Enter the SNMP community string

🛞 NETACON 🚾		Select the computer from the list to discovery of the network. Note: if the selected computer does not h discovery proces.	a activate Network Monitoring & Asset Management and start the are Monitoring & Asset Management establed, it wil as bratalist during the	Select the preferred discovery method. Please ha informed that she the retrack montoining actuation year davice policy will be reserved. All precises checks will call be available and the new policy will also include retrievel adversely and monitoring willings.
	Try out our new Network Monitoring & Asset Management solution	DEVICE	GROUP	Full Discovery: Discover within the full IP range on the network.
	You only need 2 steps. Let's start by choosing a Node from where you want to depend all devices in your hollwork.	Device 1	My Computers *	Full discovery will identify the IP address and subset mask of the designated Node and will run the discovery process by using ShMP protocol.
		B Device 2	My Computers	
	€0			CodSND Discover: Evador Barcover provident with an end P anga and "MARP Commonly alling". Pyrou don't book provided commonly alling it rell be or a the data during: P ange P ange Evador Barcover provident and and anga and anga anga anga anga an
		< Back	Next	a 8- sustain constitution or a
	1		2	о — о 3 инстит

Image: Network monitoring activation.

After changing and saving the discovery settings, the system will start a discovery with the new settings in place. If you do not want to run a new discovery, press cancel.

4.8.2 Network Monitoring Settings
After the discovery is complete, you can always change the discovery settings from the settings menu.

Name of node	IP Range		
Device 2	Kunge 🗸 from		
	to		
Policy	SNMP community strin	g 🚺	
Default monitoring policy (1)			
		Cancel	Save

Image: Network monitoring settings page.

After changing and saving the discovery settings, the system will start a discovery with the new settings in place. If you do not want to run a new discovery, press cancel.

4.8.3 Network Monitoring Checks

After the discovery of network devices is complete, you can set up checks for periodical monitoring of your network devices. Currently, network monitoring supports the following checks:

For the Router & Switch category:

Port state: If selected, this will raise an alarm when a port from a router or switch is blocked or broken. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

For the Network Attached Storage (NAS) category:

Disk Space: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the NAS disk space is lower than the configured threshold. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

Disk Health: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the NAS disk health reports hardware errors. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

For the **Printer** category:

Toner: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the toner from a network printer is low. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

Paper: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the paper from a network printer is low. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

For the Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) category:

Battery capacity: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the UPS battery capacity falls below the configured threshold. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

Battery time remaining: If selected, this will raise an alarm when the UPS energy storage "in minutes" falls below the configured threshold. This only works for devices with SNMP support.

For the **Computer** category:

Monitor your computers with the TeamViewer Monitoring service.

Checks will run every 1 min. If any issue is detected, an alert will be displayed in the management console.

In addition to the above checks, users can see the IP address and on- and offline status for each discovered device.

Tip: network monitoring uses SNMP protocol for discovering and monitoring the network. In order to effectively monitor your network devices, SNMP should not be restricted in your local network.

4.8.4 Network Monitoring Policy

Please be informed that after activating network monitoring, your device policy will be renamed. All previous checks (TeamViewer Monitoring checks) will still be available, and the new policy will also include network discovery and monitoring settings.

You can open the policy page for network discovery from here:

+ /			
		Device Category	
Search	×	Select device category	

Image: Icon for opening network discovery policy

Next, choose which policy you want to edit, and select the needed checks for monitoring your network devices.

< Back Policies		Policies > Default monitoring policy (1) Policy name Default monitoring policy (1)	
	NAME	and Router & Switch	Retwork Printer
	Default monitoring policy (1)	S Fort State	Ø Toner Ø Ø Paper Ø
		E Network Attached Storage (NAS)	Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)
		Itek Space 10 GB • 0 Itek Health 0 0 0 0	Image: Settery capacity 10 % Image: Settery time remaining 15 minutes
		Computer	
		Please use our Device Monitoring solution.	
			Cancel Save

Image: Policy page for network discovery

4.8.5 Network Monitoring Views

There are 3 types of views for network monitoring:

All Node View: In this view you can see all your networks in one place with details about device quantity and alerts. Click on the Home button to get to this view.

	DEVICES		-4/	ALARMS		RETWO	RK LAB						
+ /													î N
Office 1						(120)	Office 2						(127)
DEVICES	96 0	1 0	1	1	1 0	? 30 0	DEVICES	91 0	لیے 1 0	1	1	1 0	☐ ? 32 0

Image: All node view in network monitoring.

List View: In this view you can see all your networks in one place with details about device quantity and alerts. You can click on the Node header and go to list view for more details. You can also extend rows to see more details about each device.

+ /			Node Test Device 1	• Ø	
Search	۹	Device Category			DEVICES 2 with alarms
NAME		ALARMS			IP
> ?. 10.70.5.9					10.70.5.9
✓ 📄 apcE232DB		1 (Battery time remaining - 1)			10.70.5.12
BATTERY CAPACITY State as expected			BATTERY TIME REMAINING Less than 500 minutes		
> 🖵 PC-1118					10.70.5.13
> 🛄 PC-1018					10.70.5.14
> 🖵 PC-0218					10.70.5.16
> 🖵 LT-1117					10.70.5.17
> 🛄 LT-AN1117					10.70.5.19
> ?. 10.70.5.20					10.70.5.20
					Ť

Image: List view of network monitoring.

Map view: Map view is under construction now. It will allow you to see the interconnections between discovered network devices.

4.9 Asset Management

After the installation of the Monitoring & Asset Management service, a snapshot of installed software and hardware will be collected and organized in the device view and asset view. Information about missing Patches will also be displayed in the Asset Management Device view.

4.9.1 Device View

TeamViewer Management Console					Demo Account Corporate + Pilot
HOME User management Design & Deploy Service queste	Asset Managemen	t 📿 ASSETS 📿 PATCHES 🕅	W		
Scripts X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview	+ Search Q,	Groups Online state All Y All	v		ENDPOINTS 6 with evailable 111 @
Asset Management	DEVICE	GROUP	OS	TEAMVIEWER	MISSING PATCHES NEW
Endpoint Protection Backup	> 📮 Johns Machine	Accounting	Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard - 6.3.9600	v13.1.3629	DISCOVER
I GROUPS	> 📮 Arthur (Demo 3)	My computers	## Windows 10 Pro - 10.0.17763	↔ v14.5.5819	DISCOVER
All	> 📮 CLW-NORAM-LT02	My computers	Windows 10 Enterprise - 10.0.18362	😁 v14.7.1965	7
A first group	> 💻 DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers	Windows 10 Pro - 10.0.18362	🗢 v14.7.1965	5
Demo Group	> 📮 JohnSmith+Mac	My computers	🍏 Mac OS X 10.14.5 (18F132) - 10.14	🗢 v14.7.1965	
My computers	> 📮 LT-SNMPDEMO0519	My computers	Windows 10 Enterprise - 10.0.17763	🗢 v14.7.1965	6
operations teamviewer10213.service	> 💻 PC-demo0919	My computers	🛆 Ubuntu 18.04 (bionic) - GNU/Linux 5.0.0-23-generic	🗢 v14.5.5819	
test	> 🛄 Win8.1 Device Alpha	Operations	Windows 8.1 Pro - 6.3.9600	😌 v14.6.4835	77
Unnamed devices	> 🜉 Win8.1 Device Beta	Operations	Windows 8.1 Pro - 6.3.9600	😔 v13.2.36215	DISCOVER
	> 💻 Megumi's PC	test	Windows 10 Enterprise - 10.0.17134	↔ v14.7.1965	6
					1
	What's new • Support • Apps • Copyright © Copyright © TeamViewer Germany GmbH	• Imprint 2019			TeamViewer Chat -

Image: Device view in Asset Management.

agement	Asset Managem	ent				
Deploy Jeue	DEVICES	G ASSETS				
MANAGEMENT	Search C	Groups All	Online state v All v			ENDPOINTS 6 with available Patches
nagement (NEW)	DEVICE	GROUP	OS		TEAMVIEWER	MISSING PATCHES
Protection	V P DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers	Windows 10 Pr	o - 10.0.18362	v14.7.1965	5
up g Nup uters is at er10213.service,	DEVICE INFORMATIO Computer name Domain Int. IP Dat. IP TEAM/EWER ID Version •* Common	N DESKTOP-NA£7802 WORKGROUP 1032.121 47208.47.216 956.483.345 147.1965	SOFTWARE Google Chrome Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-20 Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-20 Tenniviewer 14 SYSTEM UPDATES K84522355 K84522355	11,01/2019 v780.3904. 9 10,31/2019 v142.2787 10,29/2019 v142.2787 10,29/2019 v142.2787 10,29/2019 v142.7855 M 11,04/2019 10,28/2019	HARDWARE 7 CVU 1.0 Memory 1.0 Metherboard ore Video Controlle Disk Drive	Inteld(R) Xerrer(R) CPU E5-2670 v3 © 2.30GHz (2x) 4 GB 4 GB Checktop Reference Platform 9 v1 v1 ps (R) 4 vanta 50 1 v1
devices	> 📮 JohnSmith-Mac	My computers	🇯 Mac OS X 10.14	l5 (18F132) - 10.14	v14.7.1965	
	> 🜉 LT-SNMPDEMO0519	My computers	Windows 10 En	terprise - 10.0.17763	v14.7.1965	6

Image: Assets view within Asset Management for Windows.

The device view will sort and display the information in the following categories:

Device Information: Computer Name, Domain, Internal IP, External IP

Missing Patches count: OS and 3rd party missing patches count on selected machine.

TeamViewer: TeamViewer ID, TeamViewer version

Software: List of recently installed software (Windows, macOS)

Packages: List of all installed packaged in alphabetical order (Linux)

System Update: List of recently installed updates

Hardware: CPU name and model, physical memory (RAM), motherboard model and serial number (if available), video controller name and model, disk drives' name, model, capacity and serial number (if available).

4.9.2 Asset View

From the Asset view, reports can be generated based on the categories below and exported as a web view (print) or as a CSV file.

TeamViewer Management Console					Demo Account Corporate + Pilot	3
HOME User management Design & Deploy Scripts Scripts X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview Monitoring Aust Management. MW	Asset Management	PATCHES TEXE Device DESKTOP-AAAE7602 V Hordware Software	Subcategory Soliect a subcategory V		2 0	∕®
Backup B GROUPS All A first group Accounting Demo Group My computers Operations & Operations Compations	NAME : NAME : Indelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz Indelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz Indelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz Hotelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz Hotelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz Indelig Xeon(B) CPU E5-2670 v3 @ 2.300Hz	DETAILS : 16(2) GHz Cores: Llogical processors 1, L2 cache 0 Bytes, L3 cache 0 B., 16(4) 23 GHz Cores: Llogical processors 1, L2 cache 0 Bytes, L3 cache 0 B., 4 GB 101 GB, Dhirer version: 8,15,150 Ethernet 8023	MANUFACTURER : Genuineintel Intel Corporation Intel Corporation	DEVICE \$ DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802	GROUP * My computers	*
Unnamed devices	VMeare Virtual disk SCS Disk Denice Standard PS/2 Keyboard VMeare Virtual disk SCS Disk Denice VMeare Pointing Device What's new - Support + Apps - Copyright + Imprint Copyright © Team/Newer Generary Onithi 2019	60.68		DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAET802 DESKTOP-NAE7802	wy computers My computers My computers My computers My computers	

Image: Hardware Assets view within Asset Management.

TeamViewer Management Console					Demo Account 💽 - 💷
HOME User management Design & Deploy Service quee Scripts	Asset Management				
REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview Monitoring Asset Management MW Endopine Protection	Search Q Group My computers My computers (non: 11/01/2016 () (po: 11/09/2019	Select a device	Hardware Software	Subcategory Date range Select a subcategory T 11/01/2016	× III 11092019 × III 6
Backup	÷ NAME ÷	VERSION ‡	DATE MODIFIED +	DEVICE ‡	GROUP +
GROUPS	Microsoft Windows 10 Pro	10.0.18362	10/13/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
A first group	Google Chrome	78.0.3904.87	11/01/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
Accounting	Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 .	9.0.30729	03/28/2018	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
Demo Group My computers	Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 .	9.0.30729	03/28/2018	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
Operations 🖷	Microsoft Visual C++ 2010 x64 Redistributable	10.0.40219	10/22/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
teamviewer10213.service	🖄 Microsoft Visual C++ 2010 x86 Redistributable	. 10.0.40219	10/21/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
test	Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-2019 Redistributable .	. 14.22.27821.0	10/31/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
Unnamed devices	TeamViewer 14	14.7.1965	10/29/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
	TeamViewer Backup (ITbrain)	1.3.218877	08/29/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
	E TeamViewer Monitoring & Asset Management ()	1.0.205412	07/02/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802	My computers
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				•
	What's new • Support • Apps • Copyright • Imprint Copyright © TeamViewer Germany GmbH 2019				TeamViewer Chat -

Image: Software Assets view within Asset Management

Report	Description
Software	Overview of applications installed on the devices, including the software version and date.
Updates	Overview of the installed Windows Updates including the date.
Hardware	Overview of installed hardware components, including Type , Name , and Manufacturer . This overview contains all reports listed below.
Processor	Overview of processors installed on the devices, including Name, Details, and Manufacturer.
Motherboard	Overview of motherboards installed on the devices, including Name, Details, and Manufacturer.
Physical Memory (RAM)	Overview of internal memory installed on the devices, including Name, Details and Manufacturer.
Disk Drive	Overview of hard drives installed on the devices, including Name , Details , and Manufacturer .
Optical Drive	Overview of input devices connected to the computers, (including Name, Details, and Manufacturer.
Video Controller	Overview of graphics cards installed on the devices, including Name, Details , and Manufacturer .
Network	Overview of network cards installed on the devices, including Name, Details, and Manufacturer.
Keyboard	Overview of keyboards connected to the devices, including Name, Details, and Manufacturer.
Pointing Device	Overview of input devices connected to the computers, including Name , Details , and Manufacturer .

4.9.2 Patch View

From the Patch view you can see detailed information about missing OS and 3rd party patches for your devices.

TeamViewer Management Console							Demo Account Corporate + Piot
HOME User management Design & Deploy	Asset Managem	ent	PATCHES NEW				
Service queue Scripts		Crew	Davies	Importance	Install status		
REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview Monitoring Asset Management NEW	Search C	My computers V	Select a device	Select an importance	Missing	v	PATCHES 17 missing Patches
Endpoint Protection Backup	÷ PATCH / SOFTWAR	BULLETIN ID +	TYPE ‡	KB $_{_{\nabla}}^{\scriptscriptstyle \perp}$	CVE +	RELEASE 🗦	DEVICE \$
GROUPS	Windows 10 Enterprise	(x64) MS19-10-W10-4524147	Security	Q4524147	CVE-2019-1367	10/03/2019	DEMN8KGOP038-Surface DETAILS
All A first group	A Foxit Reader Consume	FIC-008	Security	QNFOXITC97029455	- CVE-2019-13123, CVE-2019-13	09/30/2019	CLW-NORAM-LT02 DETAILS
Accounting Demo Group	Google Chrome 78 x64	CHROME-266	Security	QGC780390497		11/06/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802 DETAILS
My computers	- Notepad++ 7	NPPP-095	Security	QNPPP781		10/29/2019	CLW-NORAM-LT02 DETAILS
teamviewer10213.service	- VC++ 2015+ x64	MSVC14-190917	Non-Security	QVC1422278210	-	09/17/2019	3 devices DETAILS
test	- VC++ 2015+ x86	MSVC14-190917	Non-Security	QVC1422278210		09/17/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519 DETAILS
Unnamed devices	- VMware Tools 10.1 x64	VMWT-028	Security	QVMWT10310		03/15/2019	DESKTOP-NAE7802 DETAILS
	Windows 10 Enterprise	(x64)	Other			04/19/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519 DETAILS
	- Windows 10 Enterprise	(x64) MSNS19-10-W10-4520062	Non-Security	Q4520062	-	10/15/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519 DETAILS
	Windows 10 Enterprise	(x64) MSNS19-08-4494174_V2	Non-Security	Q4494174		08/29/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519 DETAILS
	What's new • Support • Apps • Copyr Copyright © TeamViewer Germany Gr	ght • Imprint nbH 2019					TeamViewer Chat -

Image: Patch view within Asset Management

Each individual patch has the below described fields:

Severity icon: This field shows the importance of the patch -> Critical, Important, Low, Not rated.

Patch/Software: Here you can see the patch name and version for some patches

Bulletin ID: The Patch ID provided by the vendor. The ID is also a link to the changelog which is provided by each software vendor.

Type: This field shows if the patch is security or non-security (this information is coming from the Software Vendor)

KB: This is the knowledge base article number

CVE: This field contains all Common Vulnerabilities and Exposures which are related to the patch

Release: Here you can see when each patch was released

Device: This field displays the device name on which the patch is missing. In case there are more devices which have the same patch missing, instead of the device name you will see the number of devices which are affected.

Details: The button after clicking on which you will see some short notes from the vendor and patch size.

TeamViewer Management Console							Demo Ac Corporate	count 💉 - 💐
HOME User management Design & Deploy	Asset Management	🧟 ASSETS 📿 P	ATCHES NEW					
Service queue Scripts X REMOTE MANAGEMENT Overview Monitoring	Beploy Search Q My	up E computers V	Device Select a device	Importance	Install status V Missing	Y	PATCHE 17 missi	E (1) ss (17) (2) patches (17) (2)
Asset Management NEW Endpoint Protection Backup	Wy computers Missing PATCH / SOFTWARE	BULLETIN ID 🖁	TYPE 🗘	KB +	CVE 🔆	RELEASE 🔆	DEVICE 🗘	
GROUPS All	Windows 10 Enterprise (x64) Image: State St	MS19-10-W10-4524147 MS19-10-SSU-4525419	Security	Q4524147 Q4525419	CVE-2019-1367	10/03/2019	DEMNBKGOP038-Surface	DETAILS
A first group Accounting Demo Group	Foxit Reader Consumer Google Chrome 78 x64	FIC-008 CHROME-266	Security	QNFOXITC97029455 QGC780390497	CVE-2019-13123, CVE-2019-13	09/30/2019 11/06/2019	CLW-NORAM-LT02 DESKTOP-NAE7802	DETAILS
My computers Operations 4	□ - Notepad++ 7 □ - VC++ 2015+ x64	NPPP-095 MSVC14-190917	Security Non-Security	QNPPP781 QVC1422278210		10/29/2019 09/17/2019	CLW-NORAM-LT02 3 devices	DETAILS
test	- VC++ 2015+ x86 - VMware Tools 10.1 x64	MSVC14-190917	Non-Security Security	QVC1422278210		09/17/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519 DESKTOP-NAE7802	DETAILS
Unnamed devices	Windows 10 Enterprise (x64)		Other			04/19/2019	LT-SNMPDEMO0519	DETAILS
	Windows 10 Enterprise (x64) Windows 10 Enterprise (x64)	MSNS19-10-W10-4520062 MSNS19-08-4494174_V2	Non-Security	Q4520062 Q4494174		08/29/2019	LI-SNMPDEMO0519	DETAILS
	What's new • Support • Apps • Copyright • Imp Copyright © TeamViewer Germany GmbH 2019	rint					TeamViewer C	hat -

Image: Deploy Patch within Patch View

In the Patch view within Asset Management you can select a patch or multiple patches and deploy the selected patches to one or multiple devices. After selecting a patch, you just need to press on the deploy button.

The Patch view allows you to filter missing patches by:

- Group
- Device
- Importance
- Install status (here you can also see previews of installed patches)

Deployment of patches are possible only for online devices.

In the Patch view you can see some patches which are not possible to select, the row is greyed out with this tooltip: "This patch cannot be deployed remotely. Please Connect to the device and patch it manually." It means that the patches require some additional action on the device side, e.g. captcha, additional authentication, accept EULA etc.

4.9.3 Patch Management Policy

Patch Management allows you to set predefined criteria based on which the system will trigger automatic patch deployment. A default Patch Management policy is an empty policy without any action. You can edit and change settings and conditions in the patch management policies at any time.

In Asset Management, under the "Device" tab, users can now see a policy section. Here, users can define and select policies for automatic patch deployment.

In the Patch Management Policy window, users can create new policies and delete or edit existing ones. From the 3 dots menu, users can duplicate polices. For creating a new policy, users need to click the "+" button on the right-hand bottom side. After creating a new policy, users will see themenu displayed below.

Asset Management	
C DEVICES C ASSETS C PAT	CHES NEW
C Back Annage patch deployment policies > New policy	
Policy name Create	
Notifications	Condition to organize scheduled patching (1)
- When available	Vendor Severity
+	Patch classification OS Patch 3rd Party Patch
	Patch type Security Non-Security
	Scheduling Occurs When available • As soon as the patch is released, it will be updated.

The policy should have a name (this is a mandatory field) and each policy can contain up to 5 conditions. In each condition, users can set the necessary criteria and schedule for automatic patch deployment. Each condition has several fields which need to be filled in order to be able to save the condition. These fields are:

- Software vendor severity
 - o (Critical, Important, Low, Not Rated)
- Patch classification
 - o OS Patches
 - o 3rd Party Patches
- Patch Type
 - Security
 - Non-Security
 - Scheduled time for deployment.
 - o Daily
 - o Weekly
 - o Monthly
 - When available

Creating a policy without any defined conditions will not trigger any actions.

After adding the required conditions and assigning policies to devices, the system will automatically check the set conditions, and will trigger the deployment for those patches which comply with the predefined conditions.

Note: For keeping your devices secure after the first policy assignment, the system will check the conditions and will immediately apply deployment for those missing patches which comply with the requirements set (even if scheduling was set for a future date). After this, the next deployment will be done according to the set schedule.

Note: In cases where the automatically scheduled deployment cannot be done (e.g. device will be offline) as soon as the device is available, deployment will be triggered automatically after the first rescan.

5. Endpoint Protection

To protect your devices against malware, ransomware, and more, use the **TeamViewer Endpoint Protection** service.

For license activation, please see 2.2 License Activation.

For system requirements, please see 2.3 System Requirements.

For configuring policies and assigning them to devices, please see: 3.2 Policies.

The configured devices are scanned and protected by the assigned policies defined under 3.2 Policies. Whenever malware is detected on the device, an alert is triggered and displayed as an alert message within the TeamViewer Management Console and the TeamViewer full version. An alert email notification also indicates that malware was detected on one of the devices.

5.1 Endpoint Protection Activation

For activation of endpoints please see: 3.1 Activation

5.2 Endpoint Protection Policies

The default Endpoint Protection policy includes the following scans and settings:

- 1. Quick scan, daily 09:00 AM
- 2. Full scan, daily at 12:00 PM
- 3. Real-time protection
- 4. Scan removable drives on connection
- 5. Tray icon

lame			
Bob's IT Services			
cheduled scans			+ Add scan
Scan type	Scheduler	Details	
Quick scan	Daily, 9:35 AM		
Full scan Settings Real-time protectic Activate Outlook A	Weekly, Thursday, 12 on () dd-In ()	:50	
Full scan Settings Real-time protectic Activate Outlook A Scan removable dri Tray icon (1)	Weekly, Thursday, 12 on 3 dd-In 3 ives on connection 3	50	
Full scan Settings Real-time protectic Activate Outlook A Scan removable dri Tray icon Manage exclusions	Weekly, Thursday, 12 on 3 dd-In 3 ives on connection 3	50	
Full scan Settings Real-time protectic Activate Outlook A Scan removable dri Tray icon Manage exclusions Manage notifications	Weekly, Thursday, 12 on dd-In wes on connection	50	
Full scan Settings Real-time protectic Activate Outlook A Scan removable dr Tray icon Manage exclusions Manage notifications Active Ransomware	Weekly, Thursday, 12 an i dd-In i ives on connection i e protection i	50	

Image: Policy overview within Endpoint Protection.

5.2.1 Endpoint Protection Settings

Real-time Protection

Choose whether-or-not real-time protection should be activated for the policy. If activated, all files that are accessed (opened, running, etc.) are scanned for malware. If deactivated, threats are only detected if a scan is performed.

Note: If real-time protection is disabled, the device is potentially at risk between scans.

Outlook Add-In:

The Endpoint Protection Outlook Add-In is a Visual Studio Tool for Office Add-Ins for Microsoft Outlook. This will enable TeamViewer Endpoint Protection to delete infected attachments found in the Outlook archive files (.pst,.ost) while they are in use by Outlook.

Without this, TeamViewer Endpoint Protection is unable to delete these types of threats without first closing Outlook. The use of this feature requires the activation of the outlook add-in in the TeamViewer Management Console.

Scan Removable Drives upon Connection:

Enabling this feature automatically starts a scan on any removable drives when they are attached to the device.

Define any number of scans. Depending on the scan type and schedule, all devices are scanned for malware on a regular basis.

Click the 'Add scan' button and define a scan.

Choose between the following options:

- 1. **Quick scan**: TeamViewer Endpoint Protection will only scan certain data, running processes, and the registry. This way, the scan is completed quickly and the most important data is protected.
- 2. **Full scan:** TeamViewer Endpoint Protection will fully scan all hard drives of your devices. This scan will take longer than a quick scan. The device's data is completely protected.
- 3. **Custom scan**: TeamViewer Endpoint Protection will scan a defined hard drive, folder, or file. To do so, enter the path as follows: C:\Folder\Filename.fileextension

Note: Please note that the speed of your system may be affected for the duration of a scan.

Tray Icon:

This will allow the user to see the current state of Endpoint Protection, and the notifications about detected threats. The user will also be able to trigger quick and full scans.

5.2.2 Exclusions

Here, the user can specify specific drives, folders, files, or file types that should be excluded from the scan (e.g. D:\ to exclude drive D, C:\\Directory\ to exclude a folder, *.xyz to exclude a file type).

5.2.3 Notifications

The user can set up notifications via the Computer & Contact list. Endpoint protection offers the possibility to be notified for all detected threats that require immediate attention. The user can also decide if the notifications should be shown in the TeamViewer console, and can also specify the e-mail address where the notifications should be sent.

If a threat is detected, Endpoint Protection will send an e-mail notification to the defined e-mail addresses. The user can enter the e-mail addresses that should receive notifications about detected threats.

You have the following options when selecting your notification settings:

- 1. **For all detected threats**: This is the default setting. You will be notified about any threat that is detected on one of your devices.
- 2. **Only when I need to take action**: If a threat is detected, Endpoint Protection moves the affected file(s) to quarantine and thus disposes of the threat. You will only be notified about a threat if you need to take immediate action (e.g. if you need to restart the computer to move a threat to quarantine).
- 3. **Never**: All notifications are deactivated. If you select this option, you will have to open the alert report to get information about detected threats. Even with deactivated alert notifications, your systems remain protected by Endpoint Protection.

E-mail addresses accepted by the system are the ones recognized by the TeamViewer account or company profile:

- 1. For TeamViewer Accounts, the e-mail address needs to be in the contact list as a contact.
- 2. For TeamViewer company profiles, the e-mail address needs to be a contact or a user in the company profile.

E-mail notifications are being sent from: notification@teamviewer-rm.com

Note: if working with proxy or custom firewalls, a whitelist to the domain <u>*.teamviewer-rm.com</u> can be added.

5.3 Endpoint Protection Dashboard

5.3.1 Manage Endpoints

This provides the user with an overview of all devices with Endpoint Protection activated. The filter on the top right of the dialog box allows users to search for a specific device by the device name. They are sorted by the device alias, where they belong to, and the policy applied to the device. Additionally, the device list can be exported as a table in a CSV file. Each device offers some important functionalities such as:

- 1. Devices status
- 2. Show threats
- 3. Acknowledge all threats
- 4. Change the policy
- 5. Uninstall the software

5.3.2 Manage Policies

You can select which type of scan you want and schedule the scans as follows:

- 1. Scan Type
 - a. Quick Scan
 - b. Full Scan
 - c. Custom Scan: this allows the user to add a specific disk, folder, or file that should be scanned.
- 2. Scheduler: the user can set the frequency of the scans. Users can choose between a daily, weekly, or a specific time interval (that users can set individually).

5.3.3 Manual Scans

Start a manual scan for individual endpoints. Check the endpoints for malware, regardless of scheduled scans from the Endpoint Protection policies, at any time. A manual scan will be started within the TeamViewer Management Console or the TeamViewer full version for each online device.

- 1. In the TeamViewer Management Console, click the name of the endpoint and select 'Quick scan' or 'Full scan.'
- 2. In the TeamViewer full version, select the 'Quick scan' or 'Full scan' option within the context menu (right click) of the endpoint.

5.3.4 Status of the Device

For every endpoint, the status of the Endpoint Protection scan can be viewed. The status contains information about the time and date of the previous and next scheduled scans, as well as general details about the device's protection.

- 1. Click on the name of a device and select the 'Status' option from the context menu.
- 2. The following information is displayed in the Endpoint Protection status dialog box:
 - a. Status the status of the device can be identified by its color.
 - i. Green: the endpoint is protected.
 - ii. Yellow: minor issue, e.g. old malware definitions or scheduled scan was not performed.
 - iii. Red: ongoing issue, e.g. malware was found but not removed.
 - b. Last Scan date, time and scan type of the latest scan.
 - c. Endpoint protection policy the assigned Endpoint Protection policy.
 - d. Schedule all scheduled scans for the endpoint as defined in the Endpoint Protection policy.

5.3.5 Quarantine

This report displays all threats in quarantine. They can be filtered by device and by a specific time interval.

5.3.6 Active Ransomware Protection

Active ransomware protection will protect specified folders to be read or written to by unknown applications such as ransomware or other malicious software. We have an intelligent system which will check read/write attempts by applications and will grant access or deny access to those folders. To use this feature, you will need to click the check box 'active ransomware protection' and set up your configurations.

Protected folders:

These are the locations the user would like to protect from being accessed or modified by untrusted applications.

Trusted applications:

These are the applications known by the user and can access or modify files within the protected folders.

Blocked applications:

This is the report of the applications which are blocked by active ransomware protection when trying to access files or folders in the user protected locations.

Note: Active ransomware protection will not be set per default. In order to use this feature, the user will need to activate it in the Endpoint Protection policy. Then, the user must make sure that at least one folder is set in the protected folders.

5.3.7 Device View

The device view of TeamViewer Endpoint Protection is designed to improve user efficiency when using the software. It gives the user an overview of all devices with Endpoint Protection activated, allowing the user to react faster when necessary. The device view first displays the devices with alarms that require immediate attention. This view is very useful for the users who manage a large number of endpoints.

TeamViewer Management Console							Demo Account Free 💽 - 🔍
HOME User management Design & Deploy Service queue	Endpoint Protect	ion					
Scripts Store	+ 📮 🖌 🗗 Search Q	Groups All	Device status				ENDPOINTS 9 Infected 5
Monitoring Asset Management Endpoint Protection	DEVICE	GROUP My computers	DEVICE STATUS	THREATS	POLICY Default Anti-Malware policy	LAST SCAN	Need attention
Backup GROUPS All	Win10 Device Delta	Operations My computers	Real-time protection disabled		No Real-time protection Bob's IT Services	Quick scan - 02/04/201 Quick scan - 02/04/201	19 9:38 AM 19 12:09 AM
Accounting My computers Operations	Win7 Device Beta	Operations Operations	This device is protected		Bob's IT Services Bob's IT Services	Quick scan - 02/04/201 Quick scan - 02/04/201	19 9:40 AM 19 10:24 AM
ALL THE THE AND A SHEET SHE	Win8.1 Device Beta	Operations	This device is protected		BOD'S IT Services	Quick scan - 02/04/201	19 9:36 AM
	What's new • Support • Apps • Copyrig Copyright © TeamViewer GmbH 2019	ht • Imprint				🔁 те	amViewer Chat

Image: Endpoint Protection device view.

Search function: This allows users to search for devices by device name. Only the endpoints with Endpoint Protection activated will be displayed.

Filtering:

By groups: Users can select only the groups with Endpoint Protection endpoints.

By device status: Users can select the devices based on their status (single and multi-selection is possible).

Endpoints: Users can see how many endpoints are available on the account, how many are in use, and how many are infected or need attention.

Devices status:

The red icon is used to identify the devices that are infected.

The yellow icon is used to identify the devices that need attention because:

- 1. The definitions are out of date.
- 2. The real-time protection is disabled.
- 3. No scan has been performed for a long time.
- 4. No policy is activated on this device.

The green icon is used to identify the devices which are safe.

By selecting the 3 dots, users can:

- 1. Connect directly to the endpoint.
- 2. Uninstall Endpoint Protection on the endpoint.
- 3. Trigger a quick or a full scan.

5.3.8 Threat View

The threats view shows all of the alerts for every computer that has Endpoint protection installed, and is displayed in the TeamViewer Management Console. An alert message is triggered as soon as irregularities are noticed for a device. This depends on the defined Remote Management policies.

The default Endpoint Protection policy includes the following scans, which are described in Section 5.2 Endpoint Protection Policies.

- 1. Quick scan, daily 09:00 AM
- 2. Full scan, daily at 12:00 PM

The alert report can be accessed in one of the following ways:

- 1. In the sidebar, click on Remote Management → select the Endpoint Protection tab → select the threats view tab.
- In the sidebar, click on a group from your Computers & Contacts list → select the Endpoint Protection tab.

Threat details

You can display detailed information of detected malware. Quickly get information about the type of malware and be able to more effectively rate the threat of the malware.

Threat details can be accessed in one of the following ways:

- 1. Click the icon next to an alert message and select the 'details' option.
- 2. Select all of the alert messages that you wish to acknowledge, and click: Tools \rightarrow Details.

The following information is displayed within the Threat details dialog box:

- 1. Device name of the device where the malware was found.
- 2. Name name of the malware.
- 3. Found in path or file where the malware was detected.

Options: Select how you would like to proceed with the malware:

- 1. Delete from quarantine select this if you want to remove the malware from quarantine and permanently delete it.
- 2. Restore from quarantine select this if you want to restore the malware to its original location and remove it from quarantine.

Filtering

You can filter alert messages by Alert Type, Device, Status, and Date Range. If you click on an entry within the table header, you can sort the alert messages within the column. Using the view menu, you can define which columns should be displayed in the table and activate or deactivate the charts.

- If a threat is detected during a scan, the detected malware will be moved to the quarantine folder immediately. The malware cannot cause any damage there. In addition, an e-mail notification is sent to the e-mail addresses you have defined for the policy.
- 2. The status of the alerts is indicated by different icons.

Icon Colors	Description
Red	Malware was found on the device. The threat could not be neutralized or moved to quarantine.
Yellow	A threat was found on the device. The threat was neutralized and moved to quarantine.
Gray	You have acknowledged the threat. The threat is no longer displayed.

3. Confirm threat

Threats (malware) that are detected during a scan are displayed in the alert report and can be acknowledged there. Acknowledge an alert message if you know or can verify the threat and start troubleshooting. If you confirm a threat, the threat is no longer displayed in the notifications of the device, and will be displayed with a check in the alert report.

Example: Malware was found during a scan. As an administrator of the device, you will receive a corresponding notification via e-mail. Verify the notification within the TeamViewer Management Console. Now that you know what the threat is about, you can confirm the discovery of the malware and initiate measures, if necessary, in order to avoid future discoveries.

You can acknowledge threats in one of two ways:

- a. Click the icon next to an alert message and select the 'Acknowledge' option.
- b. Select all the alert messages that you wish to acknowledge and click 'Acknowledge selected.'

Note: The threat will remain in quarantine after you have acknowledged it. At your discretion, delete the malware from the device.

Tip: It is also possible to acknowledge a threat within the Computers & Contacts list (TeamViewer full version and TeamViewer Management Console).

Export

This allows you to export a list of the threats found on all your endpoints.



Image: Export functionality in Endpoint Protection.

Export to Print

This function will generate a web view which can be printed out or saved in any document format by using print plugins.

Export to CSV

This function will generate and download a CSV file which can be stored, managed, or modified as needed for auditability or other proposes.

6. Backup

To backup files on your devices, use the **TeamViewer Backup** service.

For license activation, please see 2.2 License Activation.

For system requirements, please see 2.3 System Requirements.

For **configuring policies** and assigning them to devices, please see: 3.2 Policies.

The configured devices are backed up according to the assigned policies defined under Section 3.2 Policies. Whenever a backup could not be performed properly, an alert is triggered and displayed as an alert message in the TeamViewer Management Console and the TeamViewer full version.

Service icon: The user can perform the main functionalities of TeamViewer backup from the service icon. Here they can easily check the backup status on the device, start an instantaneous backup, paused a running backup or triggered a restore without a need to login to the Management Console. The section about TeamViewer Backup will provide you with information about the version of the software currently running on the device.

Note:

- 1. System files are excluded from every Backup.
- 2. If you have selected Full backup or Quick selection, files on connected external storage drives will also be backed up.
- 3. As soon as a backup or restore is started, it cannot be paused or stopped.

6.1 Backup Activation

For activation of endpoints, please see: 3.1 Activation

6.2 Policies

After activating TeamViewer Backup on a device, a default Backup policy which contains some basic settings is created and the user can immediately perform the first backup. The user can customize the individual backup policy, specify which data should be backed up, adjust the frequency of the backups, and even define the usage of certain process, such as the bandwidth throttling. These policies can be applied to single devices or a group of devices. In order to customize your policies, the user should navigate through the option: Manage Policy \rightarrow Manage Backup policies \rightarrow edit.

This is the starting point for policy creation and change. There are different settings which can be configured in the TeamViewer Backup policies and help the user to use efficiently the product.

6.2.1 Policy Name

The first thing to define when creating a policy is the name of the policy. Users can create many different policies, so the policy name is critical.

Next, define the name for the created policy. This name is used to identify the policy within the overview of all created policies.

Default Backup p	blicy		×
Name Default Backup policy			
Selected files			
Full selection			Edit
Backup schedule	es.		Edit
Bandwidth throttling	lanos L		
	8:00	17:00	
0:00	7:59	15:59	23:59
Max. bandwidth	128 Kbps 🔻		
Exclusions			Edit
Excluded: *.mp4; *.mp3; C:\(hristosVideos\		
			Save Cancel

Image: Backup policy overview.

6.2.2 Add a Backup Policy

For more policy options please read: 3.2 Policies.

6.2.3 File Selection

In order to use TeamViewer Backup, the user first needs to upload data to the cloud. TeamViewer Backup offers several options to specify the data that needs to be included in the backup. This will

avoid the possibility of backing up unnecessary files, and will optimize the performance of the backup.

Backup selection

- 1. Full selection
 - a. This is the default backup selection. It will automatically select all files supported by TeamViewer Backup on the device.
- 2. Quick selection
 - a. The quick selection offers the ability to select specific file types on the device that must be included in the backup.
- 3. Advanced selection
 - a. With the advanced selection, the user can specify one or more specific paths that need to be backed up simply by adding the path name.

Note: When choosing 'full selection,' it is important to consider that some locations or drives are auto excluded, and the files within those locations will not be backed up.

Follow the steps below to select all files that should be included in backups using the policy.

- 1. Click Edit.
- 2. Select one of the following options depending on your requirements:
 - a. **Full backup**: A full backup includes all files without limitations to file type or save location on a device.
 - b. **Quick selection**: Choose the files that should be included in the backup from the most important file types. You can choose between **Office files** (documents, presentations, spreadsheets, text files, etc.), **E-mails**, **PDFs**, **eBooks**, and **Pictures**.
 - Advanced selection: Define a hard drive (e.g. D:\), folder (e.g. C:\Folder), a file (e.g. C:\Folder\Report.xlsx) or a file type (e.g. *.mp3) that should be included in the backup. Doing this allows users to backup specific files from individual devices.
- 3. Click on Add Path.

Note: If you select Full backup or Quick selection, files on connected external storage drives will also be backed up.

Tip: you can use placeholders to back up file paths that contain specific keywords (e.g. C:\Users\Documents).*

6.2.4 Backup Settings

TeamViewer Backup offers several options which allow for a flexible setup and ease of use.

6.2.5 Schedule Backup

TeamViewer Backup offers the ability to define the backup cycle and specify how often should the automatic backup should be performed – within a specific time interval, every day at a certain time, or specific days at a certain time.

Define when the backup for the selected files on the device should be initiated.

- 1. To do so, click Edit.
- 2. Select one of the following options depending on your requirements:
 - a. **Run backup every [X]:** Define the interval for a backup. Files will be backed up regularly regardless of date and time.
 - b. **Schedule backup for**: Define the time when the backup is performed. In addition, you can select the specific days a backup should be performed.

6.2.6 Bandwidth Throttling

With this option the user can simply limit the throughput of traffic sent to the backup servers by setting a maximum bandwidth and the timeframe for when the throttling applies.

Limit the bandwidth that is used for your backups, for example during working hours. This will reduce the effect a backup has on the speed of your internet connection.

The following settings can be configured:

- 1. **Time frame**: Define the time when bandwidth throttling starts and when it ends. Between start and end time, the bandwidth is limited.
- 2. Bandwidth: Select the maximum amount of bandwidth used during throttling.

Note: If the bandwidth is not limited, TeamViewer Backup will use the maximum bandwidth available.

6.2.7 Exclusion

TeamViewer Backup offers the ability to easily exclude specific data from the backup without impacting the whole backup selection. This can be done by specifying the path of the drives, the folders, the files, or the file types that should not be included in the backup.

Follow these steps to exclude files to the backup: click Edit \rightarrow Add exclusion.

Define a drive (e.g. D:\), folder (e.g. C:\Folder), a file (e.g. C:\Folder\Report.xlsx), or file types (e.g. *.mp3) that should be excluded from the Backup.

6.2.8 Notifications

TeamViewer Backup will notify the user by sending an e-mail to the admin account in the following cases:

- 1. When a web restore is completed, the download link is sent in an e-mail notification.
- 2. When a backup failed on a device.
- 3. When a restore to the original device or to another device is completed.
- 4. When the backup storage in use reaches 75% of the purchased storage.

E-mail notifications are sent from: notification@teamviewer-rm.com

Note: If working with a proxy or custom firewalls, a whitelist to the domain <u>*.teamviewer-rm.com</u> can be added.

6.3 Retention Period

TeamViewer Backup offers users the ability to define how long the older version of each file should be kept in the cloud. This can be set up under the button 'Global settings' on the dashboard.

Backup account s	settings		×
File retention period 🤅	•		
10 Days	•		
10 Days			
2 Weeks			
1 Month			
3 Months		Save	Cancel
6 Months			
1 Year			
3 Years			
5 Years			
Forever			

Image: Custom file retention period settings.

Note: The retention period will be applied only for the account that modified the settings and will affect all the devices with backup activated for that account.

6.4 Manage Backup

TeamViewer Backup offers flexible options to manage your backups and facilitate your work within the product.

TeamViewer Management Console					Demo Account Free 💽 -
Computer Console Cons	Backup Search C Groups Al DEVICE Win10 Device Deta Win21 Device Beta Win21 Device Beta	Image: status Backup status Aut Aut Operations Image: status Operations Image: status Operations Image: status Operations Image: status My computers Image: status	STORAGE 3285 G8 5.85 G8 5.93 G8 0.00 8 6.03 G8	POLICY Default Eactup policy Customer X Customer X Johns Machines Server	TORAAG (GB) 50.7 uad 43.3 remaining RESTORE Surtus
	What's new - Support - Apps - Copyright - Imprint Copyright © TeamViewer GmbH 2019				TeamViewer Chat —

Image: Manage Backup options.

6.4.1 Backup Status

For every device, the status of its backups can be viewed in the Management Console or from the backup service icon.

Status				
Start bac	kup			
Restore files				
About Te	amView	/er Back	up	
		Ĉ,	-	

Image: Backup status view from service icon.

The status contains information about the time and date of the previous and next scheduled backup, as well as general details about the device's backup status.

- 1. Click on the name of a device and select 'Status' from the context menu.
- 2. In the TeamViewer full version, right-click on 'Status' within the context menu of the device.

🗢 Backup status for Device	×
Device backup	completed as scheduled.
Last backup Policy name Backup schedule	Today, 04.02.2019 15:09 Default Backup policy Every 2 hour(s)
	Close

Image: Backup status service icon.

6.4.2 Status Description

The following information is displayed in the Backup status for dialog box:

1. TeamViewer Backup reports 3 different device statuses which can be identified by the following colors:

Status	Description
Green	The backup is completed as scheduled.
<u> </u>	
Yellow	The backup did not perform as scheduled due
•	to a minor issue, e.g. the last scheduled backup could not be performed.
Red	The backup failed on the device due to an
A	several scheduled backups could not be performed.
In Progress	The backup is being performed.
贷	
Backup paused	The backup is paused.
令	

- 2. Last backup: Date of the last successful backup.
- 3. Backup Policy: The assigned Backup policy.

6.4.3 Daily Storage Usage Per Device

Additionally, in order to monitor the backup storage, the user can see the how much storage space is used monthly. The user can also see how much space is used daily on each device, in a time interval of 2 weeks.



Image: Daily storage usage per device.

6.4.4 Delete Files from Backup

TeamViewer Backup offers the ability to delete unwanted files, folders, and/or drives from the backup storage. This maximizes the efficacy of the product.

	Delete from backup	×
RESTORE Status Start backup Delete from backup Storage usage Uninstall Backup	Select the file(s) you want to delete Backed up files ♥ ♥ C ♥ ♥ Users ₽ ♥ ► Admin ⊕ □ ● Iuser	Search for files or folders. Q
	Cancel	Delete

Image: Delete a file from backup storage.

6.5 Restore Backed Up Files

After a backup is successfully performed, the user can choose how the files should be restored:

- 1. Download the files.
- 2. Restore the files to the device (device alias).
- 3. Restore the files to another device.
- 4. Restore from a previous backup.

6.5.1 Download for Web Restore

The user has the option to restore files to the web browser on the device the user is currently logged in to.



Image: Download files for web restore.

6.5.2 Restore to the Original Device

The user has the option to restore files remotely onto the device where the backup is running.



Image: Restore to the original device.

6.5.3 Restore to Another Device

The user can restore files remotely onto another device in the event that the original device is damaged or lost.



Image: Restore to another device.

6.5.4 Restore from Previous Backup

Users have the option to restore a backup that was previously performed on a prior device. This allows the user to recover older backed-up files in the event that TeamViewer Backup is re-installed on a device where a backup has already been performed.

6.6 File Selection for Restore

When selecting files for restore, the user can choose if s/he wants to 1) restore a single version of a file, or 2) restore files within a specific time interval and select the files by that particular date range. The user can also search for a file or folder by name in the search box or select the file or folder via the tree.

Restore from Server		×
Select the file(s) you want to restore. Restore by individual version () Restore by date ()		
Backed up files ■ ♥ = C ■ ♥ = 1122 L ♥ _ testLxt 01/08/2019 9:21 PM \$ 1 KB ■ _ ► Users		Search for files or folders. Q
Cancel	•	Next

Image: Select files for restore.

After the files have been selected, the user can specify where the files should be restored to. There are two options:

1. Restore to the original location: the files will be restored to the same location they were in on the original device.



Image: Restore files to the original location.

2. Restore to a new location: a new location for the files can be chosen by adding the path of the new location.

estore from Server		×
pecify the restore location		
Please be aware, that existing files will be	overwritten.	
) 🧮 Original location 🚺		
Please make sure that the drive exists on t	ne selected device and has enough space.	
Rew location 🚯		
Restoration path		
E.g. C:\users\JohnDoe\documents		
Please make sure there is enough space or	the drive.	

Image: Restore files to a new location.

Note: It is important to make sure that the drive(s) where the files will be restored to exists on the selected device and has enough space.

6.7 Backup Device View

The TeamViewer Backup device view is designed to make sure the user has the most important information up front. It was developed in order to make working with TeamViewer Backup easier and more efficient. By utilizing the search functions and filters, the user can search for a specific device by the device name, a group of devices, or for backup status.

TeamViewer Management Console						Demo Account
Control of the service of the s	Backup Corps Search Corps Corps	All A	BACKUP STATUS Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed Completed	STORAGE 32.88 G8 5.85 G8 5.93 G8 6.03 G8	POLICY Default Backup policy Customer X Johns Machines Server	TORAGE (GB) 50 J Unid 9.3 Fernálma CONTRACE
	What's new + Support + Apps + Copyright + Support Copyright C - Support - Apps + Copyright + Support					TeanViews Chat -

Image: Device view for Backup.

6.7.1 Filtering

The user can search for devices by the device name, or filter the devices by the groups and the backup device status.

6.7.2 Storage Used Overview

This provides an overview of the number of the endpoints in use, and displays the amount of storage used compared to the purchased storage.

STORAGE (GB)	
50.7 used	51
49.3 remaining	
Endpointe	
Enapoints	
Endpoints in use	5
Endpoints in use Storage (GB)	5
Endpoints in use Storage (GB) Storage purchased	5

Image: Backup storage overview.

7. Support

For questions, additional assistance, and support, please contact our experienced support team by <u>submitting a ticket</u>. You can also visit our <u>Community</u> page for further support. We are always happy to help!

V4.01.1912

TeamViewer Germany GmbH Jahnstr. 30 73037 Göppingen Germany

©2019 TeamViewer Germany GmbH. All rights reserved.